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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

OPINION

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Paranjape Schemes
{Construction) Limited (“the Company”), which comprises of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019,
and the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit /
loss and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143
{10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.




ST

KEY AUDIT MATTER

HOW WE ADDRESSED THE KEY AUDIT MATTER

The Group has adopted
ind AS 115 i.e. Revenue
from Contracts with
Customers which is the
new revenue accounting
standard applicable w.e.f.
01.04.2018. The
application and transition
to this accounting
standard is complex and
therefore, is an area of
focus in the audit,

The revenue standard
establishes a
comprehensive

framework for
determining whether,

how much and when
revenue is recognized.
This involves certain key
judgments relating to
identification of distinct
performance obligations,
determination of
transaction  price  of
identified performance
ohligation, the
appropriateness of the
basis used to measure
revenue recognized over
a period. The company
adopted Ind AS 115 and

We,

» Evaluated the design and implementation of the processes and
internal controls relating to implementation of the new revenue
accounting standard;

« Evalfuated the detailed analysis performed by management oh
revenue streams by selecting samples for the existing contracts
with customers and considered revenue recognition policy in the
current period in respect of those revenue streams;

» Evaluated the changes required in revenue recognition as per the
new accounting standard;

* Evaluated the cumulative effect adjustments as at 1 April 2018
for compliance with the new revenue standard; and

» Evaluated the appropriateness of the disclosures provided under
the new revenue standard and assessed the completeness and
mathematical accuracy of the relevant disclosures.

accounted for the

revenue accordingly.

Assessment - of  Net i. We understood, evaluated and validated the internal control
Realisable Value of over the Company’s process in determining the costs to
Properties under completion of Properties under Development and net

Development (Work in
Progress) and Completed
Properties held for sale
{Constructed units)

As at March 31, 2019,
Properties under
Development {Work in
Progress) and Completed
Properties held for Sale
(Constructed Units)
totalled Rs. 9,368.51
million which account for
approximately  36.80% of

realisable values of Properties held for Sale and Properties
under Development based on prevailing market conditions
ii. As part of our risk assessment in this area, we compared the
relevant Properties under Development and Properties held
for Sale balances against the result of management’s net
realisable value assessment made in the prior years to
consider, with hindsight, whether management’s net
realisable value assessment estimation process had been
subject to management bias;
iii. We then challenged the reasonableness of management’s key
estimates for:
s FEstimated selling price which is based on the prevailing
market conditions, we compared the estimated selling price
to the recent market transactions, such as the Company’




the Company’s Total

Assets.

We focused on this net
realisable value
assessment because the
determination of the net

realisable  values  of
Properties under
Development and

Properties held for sale
involved critical
accounting estimates on
the selling price, variable
selling expenses and
estimated  costs  of
completion of Properties
under Development.

(Refer Note 11 of the
Standalone Financial
Statements)

selling price of the pre-sale units in the same project or the
prevailing market price of the comparable properties with
similar size, usage and location.

e Estimated variable selling expenses as a percentage of the

related estimated price of the properties, we compared the
above estimated percentage with the actual average selling
expenses to revenue ratio of the Company in the current
year; and :

e FEstimated costs of completion for Properties under
Development, we reconciled the estimated costs up to the
completion to the budgets prepared and approved by the
management and examined, on a sample basis, the actual
costs of similar completed properties of the company.

We found that management’s estimates on the Net Realisable
Value of the Company's properties were supported by the
available evidences.

Accuracy of . revenues
and onerous obligations
in respect of contracts
for estimating
foreseeable  operating
losses involves critical
estimates.

Analysis of future
performances require
critical  estimates to
determine revenues and
liability for  onerous
obligations. This estimate
has a high inherent
uncertainty as it requires
consideration of progress
of the contract, efforts
incurred till date and
efforts  required to
complete the remaining
contract performance
obligaticns.

Our audit approach was a combination of evaluation of internal
controls and substantive procedures which included the following:

Evaluated and inspected the profitability reports generated by
the budgeting system of the company. '
Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to recording
of efforts incurred and estimation of efforts required to
complete the performance obligations.

Selected a sample of contracts and through inspection of
evidence of performance of these controls, evaluated the
operating effectiveness of the internal controls relating to
efforts incurred and estimated.

Selected a sample of contracts and performed a retrospective
review of efforts incurred with estimated efforts to identify
significant variations and verify whether those variations have
been considered in estimating the remaining efforts to
complete the contract.

Performed analytica! procedures and evaluation of details for
reasonableness of incurred and estimated efforts.

Our procedures did not identify any material exceptions.

Assessment of  the
Present Value of liability
on redemption of
convertible debentures
to ASK Real Estate
Special Opportunities
Fund

Qur procedures in relation to the recognition, measurement,

presentation

and disclosures of the compound financial

instruments included:

i

We read, understood and analysed the debenture trust deed,
terms and conditions to the issue of debt, the Mortgage
Conditions, the title deeds of the assets on which charge is
created.

We have considered the valuation performed by a team g




The convertible
debentures issued by the
company are embedded

derivatives which
required significant
judgement and
estimation for the

valuation of its equity
and debt components.
The valuation was carried
out by an appointed team
of professional valuation
experts.

“valuation experts in determining the present value of the—’

liability arising on the redemption of the debt instruments.

iii. Our audit procedures consisted of challenging management’s
assumptions that were provided to the valuers for the
performance of the valuation.

iv. Additionally, assessed the appropriateness of the disclosures in
the standalone financial statements in respect of financial
instruments.

v. We assessed the valuers’ qualification and expertise and
objectivity. We found no evidence that suggests that the
objectivity of the valuers was compromised.

vi. We analysed the standing data the company provided to the
valuers for use in the performance of the valuation.

VALUATION REPORT :The valuation report bore specific valuation
commentaries provided by the valuation experts and underlying
assumptions on which the valuation is based backed by supporting
evidence. This enabled us to consider the industry specific factors
that may have an impact on the value, including recent
comparable transactions wherever appropriate. '

Based on the work performed, we found that the assumptions
used were supported by evidence we obtained.

Going Concern
Assessment in view of
volatility in the Real

Estate Industry

The Real Estate Industry
has recently been a
subject to a high degree
of volatility that has led
to an underperformance
of the entities operating
within the sector, as
compared to the previous
years that has created a
liguidity crunch for its
market participants
creating challenges to
meet their cash flow
ohligations.

Due to the stress on the
cash flows, the current
assets of the company
are exceeded by their
operating liabilities. The

liquidity ~ crunch  has
resulted in  delays in
meeting statutory

obligations. The company
has taken resort to loans

We analysed the steps taken by the management to resolve this
liquidity crunch. Qur audit procedures consisted of evaluating of
how the company will be able to continue meeting its obligations
under the financing covenants and statutes.

These evaluations or assessments are largely based on the
expectations of and the estimates made by management. The
expectations and estimates can be influenced by subjective
elements such as estimated future cash flows, forecasted results
and margins from operations. Estimates are based on assumptions,
including expectations regarding future developments in the
economy and the market.

To address the audit of Borrowings of the company, we inspected
documentary evidences, to ascertain whether all loans have been
recorded, verified all the material items that were required to
support the aforementioned documents, schedules or records of
liabilities, verified advances and repayments during the year with
the cashbook, minutes, agreements or other correspondences,
obtained monthly summaries and reviewed expenditures for
reasonableness and consistency over the current period. We
specifically enquired into and verified any unusual movements,
scrutinised the ledger accounts, verified the confirmations from the
lender banks

We obtained sufficient and appropriate audit evidence that
finances costs are adequately supported, are for the company and

are complete.

We also:
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to tide over the crunch, | - verified interest, shown as paid or accrued, in accordance with

therefore making debt loan agreements.

servicing and finance cost | - Checked, analysed, verified and re-performed the calculations
a significant dspect of our of Effective Interest Rate of Individual Loans, their Treatment
audit. " and Disclosure in the Financial Statements.

We assessed the possible mitigating actions identified by
management in the event that actual cash flows are below
forecast. The management has represented that one of the major
step taken by the company is that it has initiated the process of
amalgamation of three of its group entities viz Menthol
Developers Private Limited {MDPL), Matrix Developers Limited
(MDL) {formerly known as Matrix Developers Private Limited), and
Flagship Infrastructures Limited (FIL) (formerly known as Flagship
Infrastructures Private Limited) with Paranjape Schemes
(Construction) Limited {PSCL). The appointed date of the scheme is
April 1, 2017. Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Total
assets and Liabilities of MDL, MDPL and FIL shall merge with that of
PSCL, which the management believes will empower the company
to meet its cash flow abligations with less friction.

We found that management’s estimates and projections on the
Scheme of Amalgamation are fair and supported by the evidences
wherever necessary and no material exceptions were found during
our audit of Borrowings and Finance Costs.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our
Auditor’s report thereon. _

Qur apinion on the financial statements does not cover the cther information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

MANAGEMENTS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 {5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the




preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financlal reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}{i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant defluenmes in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless {aw or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated




in our report because the adverse consequences of ddir_\g so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c} The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt w1th by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting;

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements {Refer Note 35} to the financial statements;

b. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts; and -

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company '

For GOSAVI YARDI AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 103340W

Partner
Membership No. 033476
Place: Pune

Date: May 29, 2019




Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report
{Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our
report to the members of PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED of even date)

L in respect of the Company's fixed assets:
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showmg full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program ‘of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a |
phased manner over a period of three years, which, in cur opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

! Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management
! during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us
and based on the examination of the registered sale deed/ transfer deed/conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising of all the immovable .
properties of buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the E
balance sheet date, other than the following:

Particulars Gross Block {as at | Net Block (as at 31" | Remarks
31" March 2019) | March 2019)
(Rs. tn Million) (Rs. In Million)
Buliding located at 0.21 0.18 The title deed is in
Vile Parle, Mumbai the name of
measuring 58.06 sq. Paranjape Griha _
mtrs Nirman Private %
Limited (Holding
Company)

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of such verification is reasonable. According to the information and explanations given
to us and as examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has granted loans,

secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered

in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act, in respect of which:

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest. ‘

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been stipulated and
in the absence of such schedule, we are unable to comment on the regularity of the
repayments or receipts of principal amounts and interest.

{c) There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at balance sheet date, in view of
absence of any repayment schedules as said in (iii)(b) above.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has :
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, 5
| making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

(n our opihion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended, with regard to the deposits
accepted. According to the information and explanations given to us, no order has been passed by
the Company Law Board or the National Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or
any court or any ather Tribunal.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section
148(1) of the Act. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Compan




pursuanf_;co the Coempanies (COSt_R;:cords and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended, prescribed by the
Central Government under sub-section (1} of Section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that,
prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained. We have, however, not
made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are
accurate or complete, '

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has not been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, )"néh—,tai}ig—;m

| Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Safes Tax, Service Tax, Customs

Duty, Value Added Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it to the appropriate authorities. According to information and explanation

year ended 31° March, 20189.

given to us, the Company is not required to pay any dues on account of Excise Duty for the |

(b) . The compﬁuny has undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other material Statutory
dues in arrears os at 31° March, 20189. (Refer Schedule 1)

disputes are given below:

{c) Details of dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Goods and Service Tax
and Value Added Tax as on 31° March, 2019 which have not been deposited on account of |

Statute Nature of | Amount (Rs.in | Period to | Forum where
dues millions) which the | the dispute is
amount pending

relates

1 i

Maharashtra  Value | Volue Added 8.74 | 200607  to | Dy.
Added Tax Act, 2002 | Tox 2010-11 ' Commissioner
of Sales Tax

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company hos
defaulted/delayed in repayment of loans or borrowing to banks and interest to financial institution
and dues to debenture holders (Refer Schedule If). The company has not borrowed any funds from
the Government.

way of the term loans have been applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for
which they were raised, other than temporary deployment pending application of proceeds. The
company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer during current

financial year.

In Our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, moﬁe;-aised by |

10.

To the best of our knowledge ahd according to the information and explanation given to us, no
fraud by the company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

11.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
paid/ provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by

: the provision of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12. .
| applicable to the Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order is not

i14

13.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

! According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, the company has not made preferential allotment or private placement

which the Company complied with section 42 of the Act and amount raised has been applied for

the purposes for which the funds are raised.

of shares but issued fully (optionally} convertible debentures during the year and in respect of |




| 15 | Accordiné to the information and exﬁléhafions given to us and based on our examination of the |
records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors

16 | According to the information and exﬁlariations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the

I

!

| or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.
i - R—

F Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

For GOSAVI YARDI AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm R igration No. 103340W

-~
CA. C.RIYARDI

Partner

Membership No. 033476
Place: Pune

Date: May 29, 2019




SCHEDULE | TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (vii)(b) under Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of our
report of even date)

Details of Undisputed amounts payable:
1) Provident Fund:

(Rs. In Millions)

Sr No. | Month Employee’s Employer’'s | Total Due Date Deposit Date
. Contribution | Contribution

1. Feb 19 0.73 0.76 1.49 | 15 Mar 19 Pending
2. Mar 19 0.71 0.73 1.44 { 15 April 19 Pending
Total 1.44 1.49 2.83

2} ESIC:

{Rs. In Millions)
SrNo. | Month Employee’s Employer’s Total Due Date Deposit Date
Contribution | Contribution

1. Feb 19 0.03 0.08 0.11 | 15Mar 19 Pending
2. Mar 19 0.03 0.08 0.11 | 15 April 19 | Pending
Total 0.06 0.16 0.22

3) TDS:

a) TDS under section 194A of Income Tax Act (Interest other than Interest on Securities)

{Rs. in Milflions)

Sr No Month Amount OfS as | Amount O/S as Due Date

on 31" March, | on date of

2019 signing of Audit

Report

1. Sep 18 1.73 1.73 | 7-Oct-18
2. Oct 18 0.44 0.44 | 7-Nov-18
3, Nov 18 1.03 1.03 | 7-Dec-18
4, Dec 18 0.95 0.85 | 07-Jan-19
5. Jan 19 0.99 0.99 | 07-Feb-19
b. Feb 19 0.96 0.96 | 07-Mar-19
7. Mar 19 69.81 69.81 | 30- Apr-19
Total 75.90 75.90

b) TDS under section 194C Income Tax Act (TDS on Payment to Contractor)

{Rs. In Milfions)

SrNo Month Amount Of/Sas | Amount O/S as | Due Date

on 31" March, | on date of

2019 signing of Audit

Report

1. Oct 18 1.27 0.41 | 07-Nov-18
2. Nov 18 0.33 0.33 | 07-Dec-18
3. Dec 18 0.74 0.74 | 07-Jan-19
4, Jan 19 0.94 0.94 | 07-Feb-19
5. Feb 19 101 1.01 | 07-Mar-19
6. Mar. 19 1.73 1.73 | 30-Apr- 19
Total 6.02 5.16

11




¢) TDS under section 194H Income Tax Act (TDS on Commission and Brokerage)

{Rs. In Millions)

SrNo Month | Amount O/Sas | Amount O/S as | Due Date

on 31" March, | on date of

2019 signing of

Audit Report
1. Oct 18 0.05 0.05 07-Nov-18
2. Nov 18 0.04 0.04 07-Dec-18
3. Dec 18 0.07 0.07 07-Jan-19
4, Jan 19 0.04 0.04 07-Feb-18
5. Mar 19 0.03 0.03 30-April 19
Total 0.23 0.23

d) TDS under section 194! Income Tax Act (TDS on Rent)

{Rs. in Miflions)

Sr No Month Amount OfSas | Amount O/S | Due Date

on 31* March, | ason date of

2019 signing of

Audit Report
1. Sep 18 . 0.12 0.00 | 07-Oct-18
2. Oct 18 0.12 0.12 | 07-Nov-18
3. Nov 18 . 0.11 0.11 | 07-Dec-18
4, Dec 18 0.11 0.11 | 07-Jan-19
5. Jan 19 0.33 0.33 | 07-Feb-19
6. Feb 19 0.34 0.34 | 07-Mar-19
7. Mar 19 1.72 1.72 | 30-Apr-19
Total 2,85 2.73

e) TDS under section 194J Income Tax Act (TDS on Professional Fees)
' {Rs. In Millions)

SrNo Month AmountO/Sas | Amount 0/S | Due Date

on 31% March, as on date of

2019 signing of

Audit Report
1. Sep 18 0.49 0.00 | 07-Oct-18
2. Oct 18 0.64 0.64 | 07-Nov-18
3. Nov 18 0.20 0.20 | 07-Dec-18
4, Dec 18 0.11 0.11 ; 07-Jan-19
5. Jan 18 0.68 0.68 | 07-Feb-19
6. feb 19 0.90 0.90 | 07-Mar-19
7. Mar 19 0.86 0.86 | 30-Apr-19
Total 3.88 3.39




f} TDS under section 193 Income Tax Act (TDS on Interest on Securities)
(Rs. In Millions)

SrNo Month Amount O/Sas | Amount O/S | Due Date

on 31" March, | ason date of

2019 signing of

Audit Report
1. Sep 18 11.97 11.97 | 07-Oct-18
2. Nov 18 0.92 0.92 | 07-Dec-18
3 Dec 18 9.01 9.01 | 07-Jan-19
4, Mar 19 9.81 9.81 | 30-April-18
Total 31.71 31.71

g) TDS under section 192B Income Tax Act (TDS on Salary)
{Rs. In Millions)

Sr No Month Amount O/Sason | Amount O/Sas | Due Date
31" March, 2019 | on date of

signing of Audit

Report
1. Dec 18 173 ) 0.00 | 07-Jlan-19
2. lan 19 1.82 0.00 | 07-Feb-19
3. Feb 19 1.97 0.18 | 07-Mar-19
4, Mar 19 1.78 1.78 | 30-April-19

Total 73 1.96

h) TDS under section 195 Income Tax Act {TDS on Non-resident payment)

{Rs. in Millions)

SrNo | Month Amount O/Sason | AmountO/Sason | Due Date
31" March, 2019 | date of signing of
Audit Report
1. Mar 19 31.35 31.35 | 30-April-19
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SCHEDULE Il TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph (viii) under Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of our report
of even date)

Amount of default as on 31% March, 2019

Sr No. | Financial Institution Amount O/S as on | Amount O/S as on
31" March, 2019 | date of signing of
(Rs.in Millions) Audit Report
1. HDFC LTD.-ATHASHRI-125 CRS{6230209551) 29.63 23.83
2. Aditya Birla Finance Limited. {(GLORIA GRAND) 44.24 30.47
3. Aditya Birla Finance Limited.{ Richmond 37.66 4.81
Park,Rahatani)
4. Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited {Richmond 13.42 494
Park,Rahatani)
5. Aditya Birla Housing Finance Limited (GLORIA 21.98 9.27
GRAND)
Total 146.93 73.32
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ANNEXURE B
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub — section 3
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PARANJAPE SCHEMES
(CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2019, in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section
143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures

15



that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial ¢ontrols over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019,
based on the internal control.over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial-Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For GOSAVI YARDI AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 103340W

CA. C.R.YARDI

Partner

Membership No. 033476
Place: Pune

Date: May 29, 2019
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['"1PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
{E3 ¥ig |pALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

(Rs. in Million)

Particutars Note No. As At As At
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
ASSETS:
Non-current Assets
(a} Property, Plant and Equipment 4 93.69 95.82
(b} Capital Work-in-progress - -
{c) Intangible Assets 5 565.66 596.72
{d) Intangible Asséts under Development 2.02 0.99
{e] Financial Assets
{i} Investments 6 5,821.66 5,888.77
{ii) Loans 7 2,835.61 2,616.42
(iii} Other Financial Assets 8 695.00 882.70
(f) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 9 1,211.51 527.14
{g) Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 524.71 193.96
{h) Other Non-current Assets 10 839.44 759.01
Total Non-Current Assets 12,589.30 11,561.53
Current Assets
{a} Inventories 11 9,368.51 6,396.86
{b) Financiat Assets
{i} Investments 12 2.94 24.33
{ii) Trade Receivables 13 204.96 166.01
(iti} Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 458,98 194,98
{iv) Other Balances with Banks 14A 181.65 129.28
{v) Loans 15 1,008.97 324.57
{vi) Other Financial Assets 16 990.07 1,085.53
(c) Current Tax Assets {Net) 2.64 -
{d) Other Current Assets 17 650.21 676.17
Total Current Assots 12,368.93 8,9372.73
Total Assets 25,458.23 20,559.28
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ;
Equity
{a) Equity $hare Capitat 18 947.33 947.33
(b) Other Equity 19 {221.93) 970.91
Total Equity 725.40 1,918.24
Liabilities
Nen-current Liobilities
(a} Financial Liabilities
(i} Borrowings 20 4,268.71 4,380.72
(i) Trade Payables {Refer Note 36) 34.79 20.14
{iii} Other Financial Liabilities 21 221.37 39.62
{b} Provisions 22 53.29 36.09
Total Non-Current Liabilities 4,578.16 4,476.57
Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
{i) Short Term Borrowings 23 5,859.35 4,625.22
{it) Trade Payables {Refer Note 36) 2,246.83 1,943.24
{iii} Cther Financial Liabititias 23 6,738.30 5,446.71
(b} Provisions 25 485.19 295.86
(¢} Currenttax liabifities { Net) 10.15 14.43
(d} Other Currant Liahilities 26 4,804.86 1,839.03
Taotal Current Liabilities 20,154.68 14,164.49
Tatal Equity and Liabilities 25,458.23 20,559.28
Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies Refer Note 1 and 2
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements  Refer Note 3 to 51
In terms of our report attached for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Gosavi Yardi & Co.
Chartered Accountants f
FRN - 103340W 5% /
el Shrikant P. Paranjape  Shashank P. Paranjape
CR.Yardi ~ 7 Chairman Managing Director
Partner DIN - 00131917 DIN - 00131956
M.No. 033476 W
Sadhir B. Kadam \\ﬁﬁ:\; Awe/
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
M.No.ACS15656
Place: Pune PMace: Pune
Date: May 29, 2019 Date: May 29, 2019




PARANIAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

{Rs. in Milllon)

Particulars Note No. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

| Revenue from Operations 27 469.56 2,225.89
] Other Income 28 793.68 763.95
m Total Revenue {l + 11} 1,263.24 2,989.84
[\ Expenses

(8] Costof Land, Development Rights and Constructed Properties 29 136.25 1,542.74

(b) Employee Benefits Expense 30 248.69 216.33

(¢} Finance Costs 31 1,769.28 1,522.74

(d} Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 32 42.83 48.63

(e} Other Expenses 33 758.55 786.77

Total Expenses 2,955.60 4,117.21
v Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (- 1V} {1,692.36) {1,127.37)
Vi Tax Expense

{a} Current Tax 5.92 7.44

{b} (Less): MAT credit entitlement - -

(c) (Excess)/Shart Provision of Tax for earlier years 0.01 0.01

5.93 7.45

(b) Deferred Tax (621.87) (436.91)

Net Tax Expense {615.94) (429.46)
Vil Profit/({Loss) for the Year {V - Vi) {1,076.42) {697.91)
Vil Other Comprehensive Income

I Iterns that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Liabilities - gain / {loss) {0.87) 8.16

Il. Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss 0.30 (2.82)

Total Other Comprehensive income (0.57) 5.34
X Total Comprehensive Income (V11 + ViIII} {1,076.99) {692.58)
X Earnings per share of Rs. 10/- each

{a) Basic {11.36) (7.37)

{b) Diluted {11.36) (7.37)

Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

Refer Note 1 and 2

Refer Note 3 to

51

In terms of our report attached
For Gosavi Yardi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN :- 103340W

L3

C.R.Yardi ~°
Partner
M.Na, 033476

Place: Pune
Date: May 29, 2019

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors

g./’% /

Shrikant P. Paranjape

Chairman
DIN - 00131917

—

udhir B. Kadam

Company Secretary
M.No.ACS15656

Place: Pune

Date: May 29, 2019

Shashank P. Paranjape
Managing Director
DIN -

utrodh
Chief Financial Officer
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION| LIMITED

i Statement aof changes in equity

A. Equity Share Capital

[Rs, In Willon) |

Balanee as of April 1,

Changes In equity share capltal durlng

B March 31, 20
Particulars 2017 the year Balance as at March 31, 2018
No. of shares 9474 94.74
Amount 947.33 94733
{Rs. in Million)
b duri
Particulars Batance as of Apsll 1, | ChangesIn equlty share capitat during Balance as at March 31, 2019
018 the year
No. of shares 94.74 - 54.74
Amaunt 947,33 - 547.33
{B. Other Equity [Rs. In Million)
Reserves and Surplus
Partitulars Capital R it Debient Total
apital Redemption S,ﬂ curities " eb.en ure General Reserve Retained Earnlngs
Reserve L R i Reserve
Balance as at Apnl 1, 2017 5.62 3628 1,172.48 0.38 478.92 1,697.69
Profit for the year - - (697.92} {597.92)
Other Comprehensive Income {ne1)
-Remeasuremnents cf the Defined Benefit Liabilities - gain / (koss) (Net of tax)
- + - 534 5.34
Total Compreh Income 9.62 36.28 1,172.48 0.33 {213.65) 1,005.11
Dividend paid during the year - - - - (28.42) {28.42}
Dividend Distribution tax paid during the year - - - [5.75) {5.79)
Transferced to Qebentyre Redemption Reserve - - - - - -
Transferred fram Debenture R ion Reserve on red ion of Non - - (15.60) - 15.60 -
Conwvertible Debentures
Balance as at March 31, 2018 9.62 36.28 IAEG.SS 0.38 {232.25) 970.99
[Rs. In Millien)
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars Capltal Red 1l 14k Total
apiial Redemption Securltles Debenture General Reserve Retained Earnlngs
Reserve Premium Reserve| Redemption Reserve
Balance as at April 1, 2018 9.62 36.28 1,156.88 038 (232.25) 970.80
Profit far the year - - - {1,076.42) {1,076.42)
Reversal af POCM prafit (net of tax) due to application of 115 - - - (115.80) {115.20)
Other Comprehensive Income {net) - - - - - -
-Remeasurements of the Defined Benefit Lizbilities - gain / {loss) - - - - 0.57) {0.57)
Total Comprehensive Income 9.62 36.28 1,156.88 0.38 (1,425.03) {221.89)
Dividend paid during the year - -
Dividend Distribution tax paid during the year - - - -
Transferred to Debentura Redemption Reserve - B - -
Transferred from Debeature Redzmotion Reserve on redemption of Non - [174.98) 174.98
Convertible Debentures
Balance as at March 31, 2019 9.62 !5._25 981.90 0.38 {1,250.06) {221.88)

Interms of our report attached
For Gosavi Yardi & Ca.
Chartered Accountants

FRAN :- 103380W

W

C.R. Yardi
Partner
M.No. 033476

~

Place: Pune
Date: May 29, 2019

For and on behyt of the Board of Directars

(1D

Shrikant P. Paranjape Shashank ©. Paranfape
Chairman Managing Director
DiN - 00131917 DIN - 06131/

W i\
1 r B. Kadam mﬁlh Apte/

Company Secretary Chief Finandial Officer
M.No ACS1SES6

Placa: Puna
Date: May 29, 2019
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES {(CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Cash Flow Statemnent for the year ended March 31, 2019

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Cash Flow from Qperating Activities
Profit before tax {1,692.36) {1,127.37}
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amartisation expense 42.83 438.63
Loss on disposal of Property, plant and equipment [net} 0.33 1.29
Profit on disposal of subsidiary - {37.93}
Share of Profit (Net) from financial assets carried at deemed cost {partnership firms 200.86 (134.23)
and LLPs)
Finance costs 1,769.28 1,522.74
Interest income {722.10) {581.35)
Dividend Incame {1.22} {1.65)
Liabilities o longer required written back {5.25} [4.29)
Net unrealised exchange {gain} / loss {2.53) {0.48}
Allowances for Daubtful Debts written back {0.34) -
Allowances for Daubtful Advances written back - -
Bad debts written off 1.01 2.38
Financial assets provided for - 127.81
Land Advances written off - 2.00
Aliowances for Doubtful Debts - 3.00
Allowances for Doubtful Advances - -
Provision for foreseeable losses 154.11 294.36
Fair value gain/loss recognised on financial assets {0.04) {0.02)
Total of Adjustments 1,436.94 1,242.25
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Working Capital Changes [255.42) 114.88
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories {1,124.65) 16.79
Trade receivables {39.62) {50.61}
Other assets 25.66 (75.24)
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 321.86 294.78
Other financial and pen financial Liahilities 1,279.81 {406.77)
Shart Term Provisicns {294.99) {0.61)
Long Term Provisigns 17.20 B.39
185.23 {213.26}
Cash generated from Operations (70.18) (98.37)
Net income tax (paid} / refunds {335.03) (70.41)
Net cash flow from / {used in) operating activities (A} {405.22) [168.78)
Cash flow from Investing Activities
Capital expenditure on Purchase of Property, Pland and Equipment and intangible {13.30) {3.66)
assets,capital work in progress and capital advances
Proceeds from Praperty, Pland and Equipment 1.77 3.74
Loans:
- Placed {1,351.37) {610.44)
- Matured 449.13 19.79
Fixed Deposits / Margin Monecy Deposits:
- Placed . {232.73} {312.54}
- Matured 211,85 398,05
Interest received 834.54 374.78
investment in Subsidiary 0.51 (0.51}
Investment in structured entities - .
Praceeds from sale of Long-Term investments - 37.97
Amount invested in Partnership Firms {712.76) [402.95)
Amount withdrawn from Partnership Firms 1,122.52 437.69
Dividend Received 1.22 1.65
Net cash flow from / {used in) investing activities {B) 311.38 {56.43)




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

{Rs. in Million}

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
C Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings 2,644.59 646.46
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (1,433.25) {771.49)
Proceeds from other Short-Term Borrowings 2,129.03 2,047.03
Repayment of other Short-Term Borrowings (894,91} 189,37}
Finance costs [2,109.02) {1,575.73)
Dividend paid during the year - {28.42)
Dividend Distribution tax paid during the year - {5.79}
Net cash Flow from / (used in} financing activities {C) 336.44 222,69
Net increase / {decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) 242.61 {2.52)
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year 219.31 221.83
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 461.92 219.31
Note 1 {Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet;

{2)Cash on hand 5.01 1.04
(b) Balances with banks

- In current accounts 443.88 184.22
- In Fixed Depaosit 10.10 9.72
Add: Current Investments considered as part of Cash and Cash Equivalents 2.94 24.33
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 461.92 219.31

In terms of our report attached
For Gosavi Yardi & Co.
Chartered Actountants
FRN :- 103340W

.

C.R. Yardi /,:

Partner
M.No, 033476

Place : Pune
Date: May 29, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors g

IO A

Shrikant P. Paranjape Shashank P. Paranjape
Chairman Managing Director
DIN - 00131917 DIN - 00131856

> W

Slidhir B. Kadam Subod
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
M.No.ACS15656

Place : Pune
Date: May 29, 2019
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

P PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

1

2.1

2.2

2.3
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Corpaorate Information

PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED {"PSCL" or “the Company"} is a Company registered under the Companies Act, 1956 having its registered office at 101,
Somnath, CTS No -988, Ville Parle {E), Mumbai-7. The holding company Is Paranjape Griha Mirman Private Limited, It was incorporated an September 18, 1987, The
Company is primarily engaged in the business of promotion, construction and development of integrated townships, residential & commercial complexes, multistoried
buildings, flats, houses, apartments, shopping malls, etc.

The Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on May 23, 2019.

Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared in accardance with the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under the Companies (ladian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Basis of Preparation and presentation:

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each
reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies belaw. Historical cost is generally based on the fair valve of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
Services.

Fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly obervable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or liability, the company takes
into account the characteristics of the asset ar liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purpose in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for Jeasing transactions that
are within the scope of Ind AS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2

‘Inventories or value in use in Ind AS 36 Impairment of assets.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs ta the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that ave observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 Inputs are not based on observable market data (unchservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on assumptions
that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company ta make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures refating to contingent liabitities as at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recogmised in the period in which the estimates are revised
and future periods are affected. The management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results
could differ due to these estimates and differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known/materialize.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, is in respect of impairment of investments, useful lives of property, plant and equipment, valuation of deferred tax assets and provisions and
contingent liabilities. Refer Note 2.22 for details,

Inventorias:

Inventory comprises of Raw Material, properties under construction {Work in Progress) and completed construction units. Work In Progress comprises cost of land,
development rights , Transferable Development Rights (TDR}, construction and development cost, cast of material, services and other overheads related to projects under
construction and interest cost. Inventory is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower.

Net Realisable value represeats the estimated selling price for inventories less alt estimated cost of completion and cost necessary to make the sale.




P PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements
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2.6

2.7

Cash flow statement:
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by the indirect method set aut in Ind AS 7 on Cash Flow Statements and presents cash flows by operating, investing and financing

activities of the Company.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation f amortisation. The cost of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets comprises its purchase price, directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, ather incidental expenses and interest on
borrowings attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use. Subsequent expenditure relating to
property, plant and equipment is capitalised only if such expenditure meets the recognition criteria stated in IND A5 16, Property, Plant and Equipment.

Praperty plant and equipment and intangible assets which meets the criteria for assets held for sale are reclassified from Property, Plant and Equipment to Asset Held for
Sale.

Capital work-in-progress:
Projects under which Property, plant and equipment are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and
attributable interest, ’

Depreciation and amortisation:
Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amouat substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value,

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment and intangible assets has been provided on the written down value method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il
to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the following categories of assets, in whose case the life of the assets has been assessed as under based on technical
advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated
technologicai changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc.:

Category of Asset Life in Years
Buildings (Commercial Property) 30
Buildings 60
Building (Site Office) 3
Plant & Equipment 12-15
Furniture & Fixtures 15
Vehicles i0
Computers 5
Office Equipments 5-10

Depreciation on Site office farming part of Asset Category "Building” has been provided on straight line method based on estimated useful life of the specific project.

Amortisation of Trade Marks over the period of 20 years is based on the term for which they have been acquired, the econamic benefits that are expected to accrue to the
Company over such period, considering, inter alia, the fallowing factors (a) typical brand and product life cycles for the asset; (b) the stability of the industry in which the

"asset operates and changes in the market demand for the products or services output fram the asset, etc..

The estimated useful life of the intangible assets and the amartisation peried are reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation period is revised to reflect
the changed pattern, if any.

Category of Asset Life In Years
Computer Software 6.5
Trade Marks 20
Leasing Rights 25

Assets costing Rs. 5,000 or less individually are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

23




P PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

2.8

2.9

2.10

Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is measused at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated rebates and other similar allowances.

Sale of flats/apartments, etc ("Units") from Property Activity (Project):

The entity follows completed contract method of accounting, The Entity recognises revenue on fulfillment of the following criteria:

(i} The entity recognises revenue at a point in time and not aver  period of time as per IndAS 115.The sale is reconginsed only when the control of the unit is transferred
completely fram the entity to the buyer. The date an which the possession of the unit is transferred is held as the basis of transfer of control and revenue is recognised
accordingly. All expenses directly related to projects are trested as Work in Progress (WIP). Whenever such sale Is made, proportionate amaunt of Work in Progress
{attributable to the area of the sold unit} is charged to Cost of Land, Development Rights and Constructed Properties {Refer Note 11} at the point in time when such sale is
made. Other expenses aot directly attributable to the projectis considered as a period cost and charged to Profit or Loss.

(i) When it is probable that the total project costs will exceed the total project revenue, the entire expected loss is immediately recognised as an expense.

{iii} When project cost incurred to date plus recognised profits less recognised losses exceed progress billings, the surplus is shown as amounts due from customers for
project work. For contracts where progress billings exceed project casts incurred to date plus recognised profits less recognised losses, the surplus is shown as the
amounts due to customers for project work, Amounts received before the related work is performed are included in the Balance Sheet, as advances received under
liability. Amounts billed for work performed but not yet paid by the customer are included in the Balance Sheet under trade receivables.

{iv} Revenue from sale of land / Transferable Development Rights {TDR} is recognised when the agreement to sell is executed resulting in transfer of all significant risk and

rewards of ownership and possession is harided over to the buyer.
{v) Project management fees, rentals, sub lease and maintenance income are recognized on accrual basis as per the terms and conditions of relevant agreements.

vi. Interest: -

a Interest income from a financiai asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which 1s the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected fife of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

b} Interest due on delayed payments by customers is accounted for on receipts basis due to uncertainty of recovery of the same.

vil. Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established, provided that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the cormpany, amount of income can be measured reliably and dividend does not represent recovery of part of cost of investment,

viii. Share of profit/ (Loss) from partnership firms/LLPs in which the Company is a partner is recognized based on the financial information provided and canfirmed by the
respective firms.

ix. Rental Income : The paticy of revenue from operating leases is described in Note 2.14.

Cost of Construction / Development:
Cost of Canstruction/Development {including cost of land) incurred is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss proportionate to project area sold. Costs incurred for

projects which have nat achieved reasonable level of development is carried over as construction work-in-progress.

Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations:
The Functional Currency of the Company is Indian Rupees {INR}.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are
translated into rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the Balance Sheet and the resulting gainfloss is recorded in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Exchange differences arising on settlement of transactions and translation of monetary items are recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise.
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Investments property: .

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation(including property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties
are measured initially at cost, incleding transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured in accordance with IND AS 16%
requirements for cost model.

Aninvestment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected
from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in profit or loss in the periad in which the property is derecognised.

Employee Benefits:
Short-term Emgployee Benefits

The undiscounted amaunt of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised during the year when
the employees render the service. These benefits include performance incentive and campensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the
end of the peried in which the employee renders the related service. The cost of such compensated absences is accounted as under:

(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlement of future compensated absences; and

{b} in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company's contribution to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plan and is charged as an expense as it falls due based on the amount of contribution
required to be made.

Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefit retirement benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out
at each Balance Sheet date. Remeasurement , comprising Actuarial gains and losses , the effect of changes to asset ceiling (if applicable} and the return on plan
assets(excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with charge or credit recognized in ather comprehensive income in the period in which they
occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the pericd to
the net defined benefit liability/asset.Defined Benefit casts are categorsied as follows:

a) Service cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments and settlements);

b) Net interest expense or income; and

¢} Remeasurement

‘The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item ‘Employee benefits expense’. Curtailment gains and losses are

accounted for as past secvice costs.

Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future
cantributions to the plans,

A liability for a termination berefit Is recognized at the earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of the termination benefit or when the entity recognizes
any related restructuring costs. :

Other Employee Benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the refated service are
reccgnised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the Balance Sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets out of which the obligations
are expected to be settled.

Borrowing Costs:

Barrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Interest
income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation. All other borrowing costs are reccgnised in profit or loss in the peried in which they are incurred.
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Leases;
teases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are

classified as operating leases.
As lessor:

Rental income from operating lease is generally recagnized on & straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase in
line with expected general inflation to compensate for expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognized in the year in which such benefits accrue. Initial
direct casts incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized on a straight-line basis aver the
lease term. '

As lessee:
Rental expense from operating leases is generally recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Where the rentals are structured solely to increase

in line with expected general inflation to campensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases, such increases are recognized in the year in which such benefits
accrue,

"Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / {loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extragrdinary items, if any) by the weighted average number aof
equity shares outstanding dusing the year, The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares issued during
the period and also after the Balance Sheet date but before the date the financial statements are approved by the Board of Directors.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest
and ather charges to expense or incame relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive-potential equity shares. Patential
equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would detrease the net profit per share fram continuing ordinary operations. Patential
dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value {i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares
are determined independently for each pericd presented.

Taxation:

Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognised in
profit or loss, except whean they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive incame or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payahle and deferred tax.

Current Income Taxes:
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from "profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income/statement of profit or loss because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or

deductible.

The Campany's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in the balance sheet after off-setting advance tax paid and income tax provision arising in the same
tax jurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying units intends to settle the asset and liability on a net basis.

Deferred income taxes: )
Deferred income tax is recogaized using the balance sheet approach, Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary
differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount,

Deferred incame tax asset are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences and the
carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reparting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected ta apply to taxable income in the years in which the temporary differences
are expected to be received or settled.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax {MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India, which gives rise to future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment of future income tax liahility, is considered as an asset if there is probable evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax in future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority and the relevant entity intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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Impairment:
i) Financial assets

Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset is
tonsidered to be impaired if sbjective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset. The Group
applies the expected credit loss model for recagnising impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables, other contractual rights to receive
cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantee not designated as at FVTPL. '

impairment loss cn financial assets carried at amortised cost is measured at the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discaunted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. In a subsequent period, if the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decreases can be
related objectively to an event, the previously recognised impairment is reversed thraugh profit or loss.

i) Non-financial assets

Property, Plant and Equipment and Other intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability when there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount {i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the valve-in-use) is determined on an individual asset
basis unless the asset does nat generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount Is determined for the
cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or CGU is reduced to its recoverable
amaunt. An impairment loss is recognised in the profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset [or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset {or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: .
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of 2 past event, it is probable that the company will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into
account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present ebligation, its carrying

amount is the present value of those cash flows {when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When same or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is
virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measurad reliably.

Onerous contracts:

Present obligations arising under enerous contracts are recognised and measured as provisions. An onerous contract is considered 1o exist where the Group has a contract

“under which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received from the cantract,

Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial staterments.

Share issue expenses

Share issue expenses are adjusted against the Securities Premnium Account as permissible under Section 52 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent any balance is
available for wtilization in the Securities Premium Account. The balance of Share issue expenses in excess of the balance in the Securities Premium Account is expensed in
the Statement of Profit and Loss. ’ :

Financial Instruments:

Financial assets and financial liakilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument, Financial assets and liabilities
are initially measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value thraugh profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of financial asset or financial liability, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately
recognised in the Staterment of Profit and Lass.
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Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of aflocating interest income or expense over the relevant periad.
‘The effactive interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments{including all fees paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction cost and other premium and discounts) through the expected life of the financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period to
the net carrying amount on initial recognition,

Income/Expense is recognised on an effective interest basis for financial instruments other than those financial instruments classifed as at Fair value through Profit or
Loss("FVTPL").

Financial assets:

All recognised financial asset are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amartised cost or fair value depending on the classification of financial asset.
Classification of financial assets:

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost {except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value
through profit or loss on initial recognition):

(i} the asset is hetd within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

(ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise oa specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
For the impairment palicy on financial assets measured at amortised cost, refer Naote 2,21 Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured
at fair value through other comprehensive income {except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss en initial recognition):

(i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

[ii) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FYTQCI debt instruments. For the purposes of recagnising foreign exchange gains and losses, FVTOC! debt instruments are
treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost, Thus, the exchange differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair
value of FVTQCI financial assets are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of ‘Reserve for debt instruments through other
comprehensive income’, When the investment is disposed af, the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in this reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

For the impairment policy on debt instruments at FYTOCI, refer Note 2.21

All gther financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Investments in equity instruments at FYTOCI:

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other
comprehensive income pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity investment is held for trading. These elected
investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes in fair value
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Reserve for equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The cumulative gain or loss is
not reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if:

{a) it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

{b) on initial recogaition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the Company manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

{c) it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial guarantee.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevacably elects on initial recagnition to present subsequent changes in fair value in
cther comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

Debt instruments that do not meet the amortised cost criteria or FVTOC) criteria (see above) are measured at FVTPL. In addition, debt instruments that meet the
amortised cost criteria or the FVTOC! criteria but are designated as at FVTPL are measured at FVTPL. -

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates, ar loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and is included in the 'Other income' line
itern.
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2.21 Impairment of financial assets:

The company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortised cost, debt instruments at FVTOCI, lease
receivables, trade receivables, other contractua! rights to receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the weights. Credit oss is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accerdance with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to receive {i.e. all cash shortfalls),
discounted at the original effective interest rate {or credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets). The company
estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument {for example, prepayment, extensian, call and similar options} through the expected
life of that financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures
the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount egual to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month expected credit losses are portion of the life-time
expected credit losses and represent the hifetime cash shartfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the reporting date and thus, are not cash
shaortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

If the Company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit loss model in the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting
period that the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in credit quality as compared to the previous period, the Company
again measures the loss allowance based on 12-month expected credit losses.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scape of Ind AS 115, the Company
always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses,

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance far trade receivables, the company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS
109, This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a pravision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-
looking information.

The impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally applied to debt instruments at FVTOC! except that the loss allowance is
recognised in other comprehensive income and is not reduced from the carrying amount in the hatance sheet.

Derecagnition of financial assets

The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of awnership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the
company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the company continues ta recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
atherwise been recognised in profit or loss on dispasal of that financial asset.

Fareign exch'ange gains and losses :
The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting
period.

(a) For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amartised cost and FVTPL, the exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those
which are designated as hedging instruments in a hedging relationship.

{b) Changes in the carrying amount of investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI relating to changes in foreign currency assets are recognised in other comprehensive

income.

{c} For the purposes of recognising foreign gains and losses, FVTOCI debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost. Thus, the exchange
differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and ather changes in the fair value of FYTOCI financial assets are recagnised in ather comprehensive

income.
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ii. Financia!l liabilities and equity instruments:

Classification as debt or equity:

Debt and equity instruments issued by company are classified as financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial Liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments:

An equity instrument is any cantract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the company after deducting all of its liabilities.

Repurchase of the Cempany's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in eguity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit er loss on the purchase, sale,
issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity instruments,

Financial Liabilities:

All Financial lizhilities are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method or at FVTPL.

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent consideration recognised by the company as an acquirer in a business
combination to which IND AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as FVTPL.

Financial lizbilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit
or loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the *Other income’ line item,

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Caompany that are designated by the Company as at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised in profit or less.

Fair Value is determined in the manner described in note 51.5.

Financial Liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost:

Financial Liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accaunting periods. The
carrying amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is
not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item,

iii. Financial Guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial Guarantee contracts issued by a group entity are initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher
of:

{a) the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of Ind AS 109; and
{b) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

iv. Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s cbligation are discharged, cancelled or have expired,
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2.22 Use of estimates, assumptions and judgements

i) Property, plant and equipment :

Property, plant and equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of
periodic depreciation/ amortisation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected useful life and the
expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by
management at the time the asset Is acquired and reviewed at the end of each reporting period. The lives are based on
historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may Impact their life, such as changes in
technatogy. The policy for the same has been explained under Note 2.6

i) Income taxes

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be
paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions. Management periodically evaluates position taken In tax returns giving due
consideration to tax laws and establishes provisions in the event if required as a result of differing interpretations or
retrospective amendments. The policy for the same has been explained under Note 2.16.

iii) Revenue Recognition

The Company applies the percentage of completion method in accounting for revenue from property development activities.
The policy for revenue recognition is explained in Note 2.8. This involves estimation of the total praject costs including but not
limited to the tand cost, cost of construction, finance costs and other indirect costs. Variations in project work, ¢laims and
incentive payments are included to the extent that the amount can be measured reliably and its receipt is considered
probable. The Company has set up a Budget Committee which Is headed by the Managing Director of the Company. The
Budget Committee of the Company periodically reviews the budgets of each project against the cost actually incurred till date
for changes in the variables used: input prices ( for steel, cement, etc), change in the salary expected, material change in the
layout if any of the project and change if any expected in the finance cost to be allocated for each project.

] Impairment of Investments

The Company reviews its carrying value of investments in subsidiaries and other entities at cost annually, or more frequently
when there is indication for impairment. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is
accounted for.

v) Provisions .

Provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate ¢an be made. These are reviewed
at each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. The policy for the same has been explained under
Note 2.18.

wi} Allowance for trade receivables

The Company follows a ‘simplified approach’ { based on lifetime ECL) for recognition of impairment loss on Trade Receivables (
including lease receivables). For the purpose of measuring life time ECL the Company measures the irrecoverable amounts
based on the ageing of the receivable balances and historical experience. Individual trade receivables are written off when
Management deems thern not to be collectible.

Financial assets:

All recognised financial asset are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value depending on
the classification of financial asset.

Classification of financial assets:

Debi instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost {except for debt
instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

(i} the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and

{ii} the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principat and
interest on the principal amount outstanding. For the impairment policy on financial assets measured at amortised cost, refer
Note 2.21 Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial
recognition):

{i) the asset is held within a business model whase objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets; and

{if) the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income is recognised in profit or loss for FVTOCI debt instruments, For the purposes of recognising foreign exchange
gains and losses, FVTOC) debt instruments are treated as financial assets measured at amortised cost. Thus, the exchange
differences on the amortised cost are recognised in profit or loss and other changes in the fair value of FYTOCI financial assets
are recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated under the heading of 'Reserve for debt instruments through
other comprehensive income’. When the investment is disposed of, the curnulative gain or loss previgusly accumulated in this
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

For the Impairment policy on debt instruments at FVTOC), refer Note 2.21

All other financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value,
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3. Standards issued but not effective
The new Standards, amendments to Standards that are issued but not yet effective until the date of authorisation for
issuance of the said financial statements are discussed below.,

The entity has not early adopted these amendments and intends to adopt when they become effective.

Ind AS 116, "Leases"

In March 2018, the MCA has notified the Ind AS 116, "Leases".

The new standard proposes an overhaul in the accounting for lessees by completely letting go off the previous “dual”
finance vs. operating lease model. The guidance in the new standard requires lessees to adopt a single model approach
which brings leases on the balance sheet on day 1, in the form of a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a lease liability.

The new leases standard will be applicable to all entities by replacing the existing ind AS 17, "Leases" and will supersede
all current lease recognition, measurement and disclosure requirements.

The effective date of Ind AS 116 is annual periods on or after April 1, 2019.

The entity is currently evaluating the requirements of Ind AS 116, and has not yet determined the impact on the financial
statements.

ind AS 12, "Income Taxes"

In March 2019, the MCA notified the "Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, 2015".
The Second Amendment Rules have incorporated "Appendix C" to the Ind AS 12 : Income Taxes.

Appendix C clarifies how to apply the recognition and measurement requirements in Ind AS 12 when there is uncertainty
over income tax treatments. In such a circumstance, an entity shall recognise and measure its current or deferred tax
asset or liability applying the requirements in Ind AS 12 based on taxable profit {tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses,
unused tax credits and tax rates determined applying the said Appendix.

The effective date of Ind AS 116 is annual periads on or after April 1, 2019.

The entity is currently evaluating the requirements of Ind AS 116, and has not yet determined the impact on the financial
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l PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31st MARCH 2019

Note 4: Tangible Assets

(Rs. in Million)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
Particul
articulars As At April 1, Additions Deductions As At 31 Mar |Upto April 1, | For the Period For Sale !/ . Upto 31 Mar As At 31 Mar
2018 during the year | during the year 2019 2018 31.3.2019 Adjustment 2019 1 2019
Buildings 71.82 - - 71.82 10.28 3.08 - 13.36 58.46
(71.82) - - (71.82) (3.38) (6.90) - (10.28) {61.55)

Tools and Machinery 1.63 0.06 - 1.59 0.49 0.16 - 0.65 0.94
(1.24) {0.29) - (1.53) (0.33) (0.16) - (0.49) (1.05)

Furniture and Fixtures 14.47 0.10 - 14.57 5.69 1.70 - 7.38 7.18
(14.40) (0.07} - {14.47) (2.95) {2.74) - (5.69) {8.79)

Vehicles 22.03 8.53 5.46 25.11 7.03 422 3.03 8.21 16.90
(24.92) (1.28) (4.18) {22.03) (5.75) (4.74) (3.46) (7.03) (15.01)

Office Equipment 9.26 0.97 0.20 10.03 216 1.08 0.01 3.23 ) 6.81
(8.18) (1.11) (0.00} (9.26) (1.05} (1.11) - (2.16) (7.11)

Computers 568 221 0.02 7.86 3.34 1.15 - 4.49 3.39
(5.74) (0.78) {0.85) {6.68} (2.01) {1.44) (0.11) (3.34) (2.34)

Total 124.80 11.87 5.68 130.99 28.98 11.38 3.04 37.32 93.69
{126.29) (3.54) (5.03) (124.80) (15.47) (17.08) (3.57) (28.98) (95.82)




l PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31st MARCH 2018

Note 5: Intangible Assets

{Rs. in Million})
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
Particulars As At April 1, Additions Deductions As At 31 Mar |Upto April1,] For the Period For Sale / Upto 31 Mar As At 31 Mar
2018 during the year | during the year 2019 2018 31.3.2019 Adjustment 2019 2019
Trade Marks 012 - - 0.12 0.03 0.01 - 0.04 0.07
(0.12) - - {0.12} (0.02) (0.01) - {0.03) (0.08}
Computer Software 0.82 0.41 - 1.23 0.45 0.07 | - 0.52 0.71
{0.69} {0.13) - {0.82) (0.29) {0.16) - (0.45) (0.37)
Leasehold Land 659.03 ) - - 659.03 62.76 31.38 - 94.15 564.88
{659.03) - - (659.03) {31.38} (31.38) - (62.76) (596.26)
Total 559.96 0.41 - 660.37 63.24 31.46 - 94.71 565.66
- Total (65%.84) {0.13) - (659.97) (31.69) (31.55) - (63.24} (596.72)
I
' h Intangible Assets under Development
GROS5S BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION | NETBLOCK
Particulars As At April 1, Additions Deductions As At 31 Mar {Upto Aprli1,| Forthe Period For Sale ! Upto 31 Mar As At 31 Mar
2018 during the year | during the year 2019 2018 31.3.2019 Adjustment 2019 2019
CWIP-Professional Fees-Reg.
Trade Mark 0.27 - - 0.27 - - - - 0.27
(0.27) - - (0.27) - - - - 0.27)
CWIP - Trade Mark - The Loft 0.01 - - 0.01 - - - - 0.01
(0.01) - - (0.01) - - - - {0.01)
CWIP - Professional Fees - .
Registration Trademark (US} 0.67 - - 0.67 - - - - 0.67
(0.67) . - {0.67) - - _ - (0.67}
CWIP - Professional Fees -
Registration Trademark (PSCL new
0.04 1.04 - 1.07 - - - - 1.07
(0.04) - - {0.04) - - - - {0.04)
Total 0.99 1.04 - 2.02 - - - - 2.02
Total (0.99) - - (0.99) - - - - {0.99)




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED
| Nete 6 : Non-Current Investrnents

{ii)

b

[Rs. in Milllon)
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(3] Investment in Subsidiacies - Ungquoted
{}  InEquity Instruments of Companies
Athashree Homes Private Limited
9.980{March 31 201%: 9,980 / March 31 2018: 9,980} Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fulty paid 0.10 0.10
Paranjape Premises Private Limited
14,715 (March 31 2019: 14,715 / March 31 2018: 14,715) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 2.60 860
PSC Holdngs Limited, Mauritius Company
21,000 {March 31 2019: 21,000 / March 31 2018: 21,000) Equity shares of US$ 1 each fully paid 1.03 103
Linker Shelters Private Limited
9,980 {March 31 2019: 9,980 / March 31 2018: 9,986) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 197.85 197.85
Matrix Developers Private Limited
10,332 {March 31 2019: 10,302 / March 31 2018: 10,302) Ordinary Equity shares of Rs, 10 each fully pald 0.23 0.23
64,90,000 {March 31 2019: 64,90.000 / March 31 2018: £4,90,000) Class A Equity shares af Rs. 10 each fully pald 64.90 64.90
64,90,000 (March 31, 2019; 64,90,000 / March 31 2018: 64,90,000) Class 8 Equity shares of R, 10 pach {ufly paid 1,36168 1,351.68
Sub-Total 1,426.81 1,426.81
Lavim Developers Private Limited
10,000 (March 31, 2019: 10,000 / March 31 2018: 10,000} Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.10 0.a0
39,999,999 {March 31, 201$: 39,999,999 / March 31 2018; 39,899,999} Class & Equiity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 593.11 593.11
Sub-Total 593.21 593.21
Flagship Infrastructure Private Limited
1,361,108 { March 31, 2019: 1,351,108 / March 31 2018: 1,361,108) Ordinary Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 1,421.56 1,421.56
10 [ March 31, 2019: 10/ March 31 2018: 10 ) Class B Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.02 0.02
Sub-Total 1421.58 142158
Peer Reahty Private Limited 007 0.07
6,500 ( March 31, 2019: €500 / March 31 2018: 6,500} Equity shares of Rs. 10 sach fully paid
PSC Praperties Private Limited
279,316 [March 31, 2019: 279,316 / March 31 2018: 279,315) Ordinary Equity shares of Rs. 1 each fully pald 0.28 028
139,658 (March 31, 2019: 139,558 / March 31 2018: 139,658) Class A Equity shares of Rs. 2 each fully paid 0.16 0.16
139,658 (March 31, 2019: 139,658 [ March 31 2018: 139,658) Class B Equrty shares of Rs. 1 each fully paid C.16 0.16
Sub-Total Q.60 0.60
P5C Global Inc
6,000,000 (March 31, 2019: 6,000,00C / March 31 2018: N Equity shares of US $ 1 each fulty paid 396.50 396.60
Menthot Developers Privaze Limited { Subsidiacy w.e.f 15t April, 2019}
10,000 {March 31. 2019: 5,000 / March 21 2018: 5,000) Equity shares of Rs. 16 each fully paid 0.56 .56
Investment In Pastoership Firms 89182 961.46
investment in partnerships PSC Pacific 516.70 623.10
Investment in partnerships Kshitij Developers . 0.04 004
Investment in partnerships PS Bangalore 3174.87 33772
Investment in partnerships Athashri Astha 0.01 0.01
Investment in partnershios Paranjape Schemes Shelters G50 0.50
Investment in partaerships PSC Praparties o.1c 0.0
In Equity instruments of Jo'nt Ventures (Jointly Cantrolled Entities} - Unquoted
PSC Realtors Private Limited
7,000 [March 31, 2019: 7,000 / March 31 2018: 7.600) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.07 0.07
Synergy Development Corporation Private Limited
£,333 { March 31, 2019: 8,233 / March 31 2048: £,333 ] Class A €quity shares of Rs. 10 each fully pald 0.08 0.08
1.667 { March 31, 2019: 1,667 / March 31 2018: 1,667 ) Class 8 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
Sub-Total
tnvestment in partnershios Lacasa LLP
Kaleidascane Developers Private Limited




I-l—‘il PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION] LIMITED
e | Mote 6 : Non-Current tnvestments

[Rs. In Millien)
Particulars As at As at
March 21, 2019 March 31, 2018
5,000 [ March 31, 2019: 5,000 / March 31 2018: Nit ] Class A Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully patd 005 0.05
5,000 { March 31, 2015: 5,000 / March 31 2018: Nil) Class B Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.05 0.05
Sub-Total 0.10 Q.10
{e]  In Debentures of Subsidiarles - Unguoted
Matrix Developers Private Limited
472,500 [ March 31, 2019: 472,500 / March 31 2018: 472,500 ) 10 % Series A Optionally Convertible Debentures ¢ Rs. 1,000 each 199.64 199,64
Tirlly paid
Matrix Developers Private Limited
41.220 ( March 31, 2015: 41,220/ March 31 2018: 41,220 ) 10% Series E Optionally Cenvertible Debentures of Rs. 1,225 each fully 50,49 50.49
paig
Sub-Total 250.14 250.13
Lavim Developars Private Limited
1,499,000 { March 31, 2019: 1,499,000 / March 31 2018: 1,458,000 ) 15% Class A Ordinary Convertible Debentures of Rs, 100 each 149.90 145,80
full paid
PSC Properties Private Limited
429,620,684 { March 31, 2019: 929,620,684 [ March 31 2018: 429,620,684 16% Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures of 429.62 429.62
Rs. 1 each fully paid
PSC Holdings Limited, Mauritius
749 ( Mareh 31, 2019: 749 / March 31 2018: 749 } 0% Convertible Debentures of US 52,000 each fully paid 51.25 48.72
fd) 1n Equity Instruments of $tructured Entities
Cosmaos Co-cperative Bank Limited
20,625 { March 31, 2019; 20,625 f March 31 2018: 20,625 } Equity shares of Rs, 20 each fully paid 0.43 0.41
Bhagani Nivedita Co-operative Bank Limited .
4,000 March 31, 2019: 4,000 / March 31 2018: 4,000 ] Equity shares of Rs. 25 each fully paid 0.10 0.10
Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited
2,500 { March 31, 2019: 2,500 / March 31 2018: 2,500 } Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid 0.03 0.0
Samarth Sahakari Bank Limited
5,000 { March 31, 2019: 5,000 / March 31 2018: 5,000 ) Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid 04.50 0.50
Sangli Urban Co-operative S8ank Limited
50,000 { March 31, 2019: 50,000 / March 31 2018: 50,000 } Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid a.50 0.50
Pario Developers Private Limited 0.07 Q.07
7,000 [March 31, 2019; 10,000 / March 31 2018: 10,000) Equity shares of As, 10 each fully paid
Kaleidiaseone 1sland Estates Private Limited 0.05 0.05
4,500 (March 31, 2019: Nil/ March 31 2018: Nil) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid
Sub-Toral 165 1.65
(¢} tn Debentures of Structured entities- Unguoted
Lemon Grass Hospitality Private Limited
401848 [ March 31, 201% 401.B48 / March 31 2018: 401,348 ) 11% Opticnally Convertible non transferable Debentires of Rs. 100 40.18 40.18
each fully paid
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Investment (40.18) {40.18)
(fl  tnvestments in Governments Securities
-Natianal Savings Certificates {4.001 0.001
Grand Tetal 5,821.66 588877
Note:
As at
Details of Investments March 31,2019 March 31,2018
tnvestments carried at cost { a+h) 4,939.11 5,008.76
Investments carried at fair value through profitfloss (d) 1.65 155
Investments carried at amortised cost [cre) 830.90 278.37
Total 5,821.66 5,888.77
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P PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Note 6A- Details of all partners, capital and profit sharing ratio in partnership firms where company is a partner:
{Rs. in Million)
31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
Name of the Partnership Firm Profit Sharing Amountof  Profit Sharing Amount of
Ratio {%) Capital Ratio (%} Capital
(i} PSC Pacific
Paranjape Schemes {Construction) Limited {A) 75.00% 516.70 75.00% 623.10
Spice of Life Hotels Private Limited 24.90% 9.59 25.00% 43.98
Varsha S. Paranjape 0.02% {0.00) 0.00% -
Rahul S. Paranjape 0.02% {0.C0} 0.00% -
Sahil S. Paranjape Q.02% (0.00) 0.00% -
Meenal 5. Paranjape 0.02% (0.00) 0.00% -
Amit 5. Paranjape 0.02% (0.00) 0.00% -
Yash 5. Paranjape 0.02% {0.00) 0.00% -
Total Capital of the Firm 100.00% 526.29 100.00% 667.07
(i} Kshitif Promoters & Developers
Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited (B) 70.00% 0.04 70.00% 0.04
Rajendra Kaneg 0.39% 0.00 0.39% 0.00
Vinayak Gokhale 0.39% 0.00 0.39% 0.00
Nitin Vaidya 14.98% 0.02 14.98% 0.02
Anant Ghalsasi 2.90% 0.00 2.90% 0.00
Meena Ghalsasi 2.90% 0.00 2.90% 0.00
Pramod Makite 1.72% 0.00 172% 0.00
Dilip Mehite 1.72% .00 1.72% 0.00
Vilas Karandikar 5.00% 0.10 5.00% 0.10
Total Capital of the Firm 100.00% 0.17 100.00% 0.17
(tii) Paranjape Schemes Bangalore
Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited {C) 70.00% 374.47 70.00% 337.72
Niketan Shelters Private Limited 30.00% {35.70} 30.00% {33.55)
Total Capital of the Firm 100.00% 338.77 100.00% 304.17
{iv) Athashri Aastha
Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited (D) 50.00% 0.01 50.00% .01
Athashri Hormes Private Limited 50.00% 0.0t 50.00% 0.01
Total Capita?! of the Firm 100.00% 0.01 100.00% 0.01
{v] Paranjape Schemes Shelter
Paranjape Schemes {Construction) Limited (F) 90.00% 0.50 90.00% 0.50
Shrikant Paranjape 5.00% .03 5.00% 0.03
Shashank Paranjape 5.00% 0.03 5.00% 0.03
Total Capital of the Firm 100.00% 0.55 100.00% 0.55
(vi) Investment. if PSC Properties
Paranjape Schemes {Construction} Limited {G) 99.00% 0.10 99.00% 0.10
Paranjape Estates & Development Company Private Limited 1.00% 0.01 1.00% 0.0t
Total Capitat of the Firm 100.00% 0.11 100.00% 0.11
Investment in Fartnership Firms (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 891.82 961.46
Note 6B- Detzils of all partners, capital and profit sharing ratio in Limited Liability Partnership {LLP) where company is a partner:
31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
Name of the LLP Profit Sharing Amount of Profit Sharing Amount of
Ratio (%] Capital Ratio (%) Capital
La Casa Shelters LLP
Paranjape Schemes {Construction) Limited (1) 50.00% 0.01 50.00% 0.01
Shree Bal Land Developors Private Limited 50.00% 0.01 50.00% 0.01
Total Capital of the LLP 100.00% 0.02 100.00% 0.02
Investment in LLP {1) 0.01 0.01




PARANJAEE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
I Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 7: Loans - Non-turrevnt

(Rs. in Million}

. As at As at
P
articulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Unsecured :
Loans to Related Parties {Refer Note 43 and Note 51}
- Considered good 2,835.61 2,616.42
-Considered doubtful 52.35 52.35
Less: Allowance far doubtful loan- {52.35) (52.35)
Total 2,835.61 2,616.42
Note B : Other Financial Assets - Non-Current {Rs. in Million})
; N As at As at
Particul
articutars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated
{a) Security Deposits 12.54 12.17
{b)  Balances with Partnership Firms - Current Account 217.75 377.15
(c) Fixed Deposits / Margin Money Deposits having maturities of more than 12 112.86 117.97
months from the Balance Sheet date
{d} Interest Receivable on Loans and Debentures (Refer Note 43)
- Censidered good 302.27 345.84
- Considered doubtful 35.27 35.27
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables {35.27) (35.27)
{e) Advances ta Related Parties (Refer Note 43) 0.03 0.03
(f)  Advance to Business Associates 0.04 0.04
{s) Advances to Others - -
{h) Other Recelvables 49.50 29,50
Total 695.00 882.70
Note 8A Balances with Partnership Firms - Current Account: March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(i} |Kshitij Promaoters & Developers 88.43 278.68
(iiy JAthashri Aastha 2.55 164
{iii) [Paranjape Schemes Shelters 9.74 5.77
{iv) |PSC Properties 117.004 87.05
Total 21775 377.15
Note 9: Deferred Tax Assets {Rs. in Million}
. As at As at
Particul
articuiars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{2} On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 5.08 6.77
(b)  Allowances for doubtful debts and advances 51.29 50.45
{c)  Provision for Gratuity 19.23 13.01
{d)  Unabsorbed depreciation and brought forward business losses 904.78 355.04
(e)  Provision for foreseeable losses 168.94 101.87
(fl  Tax impact of POCM Reversal under Ind AS 115 62.20 -
{e)  Minimum Alternate Tax Credit Entitlement - -
Total 1,21151 527.14
Note: 10 Other Non-Current Assets {Rs. in Million}
" As at As at
P )}
articulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(a) Prepaid Expenses 61.05 6.24
{b} Advance given to Land Owners 8.35 7.87
{c)  Advance towards project construction, development activities and 248.07 244.18
development rights
{d) Advances to Related Parties 521.98 500.73
Total 839.44 759.01
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 11 : Inventories

{Rs. in Million

Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{Lower of cost and net realisable value)
{a) Raw material 105.34 49.37
{b) Work in Progress .
Land, Development Rights and Construction 8,963,44 6,037.68
Transferable Development Rights 60.85 60.85
Sub Total 9,024.29 6,098.53
[e) Canstructed Units 238.88 248.96
Total 9,368.51 6,396.86
Note 12 : Current Investrnents {Rs. In Million
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{Carried at fair value through profit and loss}
thvestments in Units of Mutual Funds {Quoted)
- In HDFC Liquid Fund - Treasury Advantage Plan -Wholesale - Daily Dividend 2.94 2.80
- In Birla Sunlife Treasury Fund - Treasury Advantage Plan - Wholesale - Daily Dividend 0.01 2153
Total 2.94 24.33
Note 13: Trade Receivables [Rs. in Million
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Unsecured
- Considered good 204.96 166,01
- coasidered doubtiul 1.99 3.00
Less: Allowance for doubtful receivables [1.99) {3.00]
204.96 166.01
Total 204.96 166.01

Nate 13{i}: The risk of concentration is limited due to the fact that the custormer base Is large and unrelated. Below is the summary of trade receivables

balance pertaining ta customers whose balance outstanding is more than 5%:

As at Number of Customers
March 31, 2019 7
March 31, 2018 ]
Movament in the allowance for doubtful receivables is as follows:

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 21, 2018

Balance at the beginning of the year 3.00 -
Movement catculated at lifetime credit loss - 5.38
Bad debts written off (1.01) (2.38)
Balance at the end of the year 199 3.00




P PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 14 : Cash and cash equivalents

{Rs. in Million)

Particulars

As at

March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

{iy Cashon hand

5.01 1.04
{ii} Balances with Banks
- In Current Accounts 443,88 184.22
- In Deposit Accounts 10.10 9.72
453.97 193.94
Total 458.98 194.98
Note 14A : Other Balances with Banks (Rs. in Million)
Particulars Asat As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(i} Deposit Accounts - -
(i} Balances held as Margin Money/Security towards
obtaining Bank Guarantees 181.65 129.28
Total 181.65 129.28
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j PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
E Notes to the Financial Statements

Noate 15: Loans - Current

{Rs. in Million)

Particulars As at As at
- March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Unsecured and Considered Good :
Loans to Related Parties {Refer Note 43 and Note 51) 1,008.97 324.57
Total 1,008.97 324.57
Note 16: Other Financial Assets - Current (Rs. in Million
. As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Unsecured and Considered Good
(a)  Security Deposits 4,15 4.15
{b}  Balances with partnership Firms - Current Account - -
(c) Interest Receivable on Loans and Debentures {Refer Note 43) 615.03 655.15
(d)  Interest Receivable on Bank Deposits 13.97 41.37
(e) Reimbursible expenses receivahle 344.63 375.53
{f) Advances to Business Associates 1.00 1.00
{g) Other receivables 11.28 8.32
Total 990.07 1,085.53
Note i6A Balances with Partnership Firms - Current Account:
{i) PSC Properties -
{id) Paranjape Schemes Shelters - -
Total -
Note 17: Other Current Assets {Rs. in Million]
. Asat Asat
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Unsecured and Considered Good
{a) Balances with government authorities 35.78 16.34
{b)  Advancestowards Land purchase
- considered good 475.70 530.71
- considered doubtful 0.50 0.50
Less: Allowances for doubtful Advances {0.50) (0.50)
{c)  Prepaid Expenses 21.20 22.94
(d)  Advances to Suppliers
- considered goed 66.52 24.29
. considered doubtful 1.39 1.39
Less: Allowances for doubtful Advances {1.39) (1.39)
(e Loans and Advances to Employees 31.70 2.87
(f) Advance towards project construction, development activities and 47.30 8.25
development rights
(B) Unbilled Receivables - 70.76
Total 650.21 676.17
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PARANIAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
I NOTE 18 : Share Capital

(Rs. in Million}

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Numbher of shares Amount Number of shares ____Amount
a) Authorised :
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 148.50 1,485.00 148,50 1,485.00
Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares of Rs.100 /- each 0.15 15.00 0.15 15.00
Total 148.65 1,500.00 148.65 1,500.00
Issued, subseribed and fully Paid up
Equity Shares of 8s. 10/- each 27.07 270.67 27.07 27067
Equity Shares alloted as fully paid bonus shares of Rs. 10/- each 67.67 676.66 67.67 676.66
Total 94.74 947.33 54.74 947.33
b} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year: {Rs. in Million}
Asat As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amgunt
£quity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 94,73 947,33 94.73 947.33
Freshissue during the year . . - -
Eguity Shares outstanding at the end of the year 94.73 947.33 24.73 947,33
¢] Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares: [Rs. in Million}
As at As at
Name of sharehalder March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 _
Number of shares % holding Number of shares % holding
Equity Shares
Paranjape Griha Nirman Private Limited (Holding Company) 84.00 88.67% 84.00 8B.67%
Linker Shelter Private Limited 9.47 10.00% 9.47 10.00%

The Company has only cne class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having par value of Rs.10/-. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per
share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution wil be in proportien to the number of Equity Shares held by the shareholders,

The Company had issued benus shares (67,666,668 equity shares for consideration other than cash} in the ratio of 2.5:1 (2.5 bonus shares for 1 equity share
held) approved by Board of Girectors pursuant to a reselution passed at their meeting held on February 17, 2015 and resolution passed by Shareholders at the
Exiraordinary General Meeting held on February 24, 2015, through capitalisation of the securities premium account amounting to Rs. 676.66 Millien, These
equity shares were allotted on March 13, 2015.
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PARANIAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
I NOTE 19 : Other Equity

{Rs. in Million})

Particulars

As at

March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

a) Capital Redemption Reserve
Bakance at the beginning of the year 9.62 9.62
Less : Utilised during the year - -
Closing Baiance 9.62 9.62
b} Securities Premium Ac¢count
Balance at the beginning of the year 36.28 36.28
Less : Utilised during the year - -
Closing Balance 36.28 36.28
¢) Debenture Redemption Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,i56.88 1,172.48
Transfer from Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Transferred from Debenture Redemption Reserve on redemption {174.98} {15.60)
of Non Convertible Debentures
Clasing Balance 981.90 1,156.88
d) General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year Q.38 0.38
Less : Utilised during the year - -
Closing Balance 0.38 0.38
e} Surplus/(Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the year {232.29) 478.94
Add: Reversal of POCM profit {net of tax) due to application of 115 {115.80) -
Add : Profit/|Loss) for the year {1,076.44) (697.92)
Add : Other Comprehensive Income {0.87) 8.16
Add : Tax on other comprehensive income 0.30 {2.82)
Add: Transferred from Debenture Redemption Reserve an 174,98 15.60
redemption of Non Convertibie Debentures
Less:  Dividend - {28.42)
Tax on Dividend - (5.79}
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve - -
Closing Balarce {1,250.11} (232.25)
Total {221.93} 970.91

Note :

Utilisation of Debenture Redemption Reserve in the current year pertains to redemption of 14.5% Non Convertible Debentures of

Rs. 699.90 Mn.
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Note 20 : Borrowings - Non Current

| g

(Rs. in Million}
. As at As at
Particul
arilcurars March 31, 2019| March 31, 2018
Secured Borrowings - At Amortised Cost
{a) Term Loans (Refer Note 20A)
{i) From banks 267.99 113.93
{ii) From Financial Institutions/Others 2,151.84 1,330.23
{b) 14% Non-Convertible Debentures {Refer Note 20A} - 1,196.84
{¢) 14.5% Non-Convertible Debentures (Refer Note 20A) 782.06 1,725.40
(d) 10% Optionally Convertible Debentures {Refer Note 20A) 788.52 -
Secured Borrowings - At Fair Value
{a) Embedded derivative {Refer Note 20A) 271.48 -
Unsecured Borrowings - At Amortised Cost
(a) Public Deposits {Refer Note 20A) - 10.82
(b} Vehicle Loans from Banks (Refer Note 20A) 6.82 3.52
Total 4,268.71 4,380.72

44




€6°ETT

66°'£92

SHUEg WoJ) SUED| Wwia] Jud

oE'er

09°6Z

vz 210N Jojod | SHUER W) SUEDT WI]L JO AHNEY 109107 © 5537

ET'TIT

65°L6T

SHUEQ LUOJ) SURD| Wad] - [RI0L

65467

adelueieg yueyseys pue JUEYUYS JO IBURIENG |EUOSIaY

'pUR| PIES BYY UO PAIINASUCT 3q 03 xAGWOD [RILIFWWDD 3y) JO S ploydsea| uo
afseys aBeBuiow agelnba 354y ay) Aq paunIas 13N $1 pue "SajqeAadal [ Sjejuad
30 wawuBsse pue “saw 'bs 85T’s Suunseawpe 'J-57 "ON "d'd "0Z/ST "ON S1D 12
paienyis pue| o g ved uo paidniisucd 8q 01 X3)dwod jeiniaunued ayl jo ssaifosd u
FAOM DUE |1531EL WONINASUCD SO YI015 UO UCHEIBYIodAY 1541 JO Aem Ag paindas

KIE'E+| (U 6ZE 'SH pauofdues)
WIDIA JO 1533301 JO BB Y1 18 SIUAW|EISU| AlQIUoW G2 |BIpUl  JO jueq  EXS

00l

adefuesed jueyseys pue JUeNYS JO IIJUBIENT [EUOSIA

U PIES B4} UC PRJINIISUOD 3 0} X3|dWOD |eIFWWo) 34} JC SIS pjOyasel| uo
a8y aBeduow apgennbad 1511y dy3 AQ paInIas J3YWINY $1 PUE 'SBIGRAISID [ S|euBl
10 Juawulisse pue ‘s 'bg 51’5 Buunseawpe ‘-7 "ON ‘d'4 '0Z/4Z ‘ON SL1D 1E
pA1ENAS pue| 0 g Wed uo pIPNIISUeD 94 01 X3pdWwos jrIuswwed ay) o ssaaFoud ul
HJIOM PUE [ELUBIEW UOIIINIISUOT JO Y2015 WD WoNeIRIodAY 1541 Jo Aem AQ paunaas

%STg + (gvas) @1ey ased( (U OST 'Sy pauojiaues)
0 153437U] JO F384 BY1 1 SIUSWIeIsY| Aljluowy [enba ggleipul  go queq  33els

£C8T

adelueleg yueyseys pue JueNYs JC 33JUEIEND JeUDsIad
‘PUE| PIES @Y} UO PAIINAISUDI 3q 0} X3|dwo? je1xawiios ay) Jo $3y3 pjoyases| uo
281240 sfefirow aiqeunk3a 151y Y1 AQ paindas J3YLN) S PUEB ‘S3|qRAIIAL f SpRIua)
10 JUdwuEisse pue 5N "bs 851’6 Suunseawpe *J-6z "ON “d'd 'DZ/SZ "ON 51D 1®
poIenlls pue| Jo g 15ed 1o PAINSUGD 5q 0F X2|dwod [eIXawwed 3y JO ssaldoud
FAOM DU [BIJBIEW UCIIINIISUOD JO 32035 U0 uoniesayiodAy 150y JO Aem Ag paunaas

. (%02 °E +VESINST'T + (Hvds) .
aley aseq JO ISIIIUL JO 314 AYT 1B SIUGW 7 JO pouad| {uw 0SE 'Sy pRuondues)
WNLIOIRIOI B J33j8 SIUBW|BISM] Apuowy |enba ggeipul  jo  jueq  Ddels

UGN U} 5u)

[T

pansog

painles

810z
DIEW TE 1€ Sy

6102
YREW TE 18 Sy

Aunaas 4o swua)

wawAeday Jo sual

sie|nanieq

A31HAIN (NCILINYLISNDD) STWIHIS IdVINVHEYd _ X _

YOI H1CN

45



TLBYE

G'SiE

adefueled yueyseys pue adefuesey Jueyliys JO I3IUBIEND [TUOSI3Y °E
‘pug| 332(0ad [EUAPISEI BAOGE BU) UC PRIHUIISUDD SHUN

30 9es WOy Juniode * PIosUN pue Plos YI0g * s3|qEAI223. JO Juawudissy / alaeyd 7
‘HAL/IS @4niny pue Juasasd |je yum ssyalion

3ININy PUE JUISAIC UORIBY) UOIIINAISUOD jjB M JoY1aB0) aBe||1A IpEMEYIEL 1B
pajenyis ‘syw bs TZ'4eS'vZ Buunseawpe Ajeio1 /8 pue ‘gE/vg 'az/v8 '9T/v8 ON
Aaaing Bupieaq ,ainzy,, jo pue| 392fcsd Jo w2sed pue adad jey) (e jo aBeduopw e
- P31 D44aH
3o anoaey u Adadoad smojog oYy o 120d59a Ul SpadR @ jo ysodap Ag adedow
B paEald SEY'TIS UBamiag pue Aq apew GTOZ/E0/OE Palep padp adeduow
Jejuawiajddng pue STOZ AIRT YipT paaep aBedliow 3|dwis Jo pag e Japun pue Ag'T

WSLPT - Bl 53
wauny syuod siseq §ZE + (41d-4D D40H) 2iey eseq
SEM ]53U2JU| JO 33Bd @y ‘JUIWIsINGSIp 1Sy Jo lep
Yt WOy JIUOW Yl 30 pud Wody Bujlels 1uaw|esu
Aqiuow uoijiw Qg 40 Swudwpesu] § jo  Jaydys!
uswAeday - || YoURL] JO4 "SJAWDISND WOL) SIIUBADE JO
SU0I323] |03 Aep 40 %5E 10 DZDZ AInf wedy Bujouawes
SJUBWIEISUI  AJIUOW  UOljiW DS JO  JUBW|[EISUY
£ 10 Jayfiy s1 juawAeday - | Dysuel] DIEp IDWISINGSIP
1S4} WOy syjuow gy w ajgeAedos ) - ) youely
'31BP  JUBWISINGSIP 1543} WG4 [SYIUOW By JDIEA)
syjucy 99 uj s|geiedal s) (U DS SH) UEDT | YduedL

{uw

009 - JEICL "UIN OST SY JO
dn doy jevonippe ‘ "UW 0S|
pauoiaueg) paliwr d4aH

“{Auedwo) 3y yo 40132310
Juifeuew) adefueied yueyseys W pue (Auediuod syl jo uewaieyd) adeflueley
ueNYS A JO samjuesend [euossad papiwoad Jayuny sey Auedwo) aypg

YsOANUPEN
1elold |enuapissy @1 WOl {pjosun/plosisajqealdzal sages ayy uo a8IBYY 7

uOI3Y) LONIISL0D
/ PUE| 3yl woy) DsPe AR JBYY WIR)D /AW0dulfs|enidoe [le pue yal/isd aining
1 juasasd Ayl B yum J00a80) ‘DUnIng R Udsdad 'UORIIY) UCNINIISUOY Iy 8
yum sayiaBos 3 'bs BT TES Bulnseawpe Ba.e Yitm dund ‘peoy peBeyuis ‘Aneyg
1 /T 9 v ‘9T 'ON 'S ysojynypep, - pue| alosd jo adedliow b_...v uoIsuAINg '

syuod siseq §gy - (41dD D4QH) 21RY aseg sem
1534234] 0 3.4 ay) -3foid ay) wouy SIBW0ISND W)
SSIUBADE JD SU0I33||C2 AIEP JO %0E JO 9107 Jaquuakdag

Alyuow jenba QT PuUE uOylw QT JO Juaw(eIsul
T s wawdeday -syuow Qp w IjgeAedas s) ueo)

wiodj FUBUSWIWODD  yIea uoyw 07 JO $IuDWjeIsul

{uww 0EZ
pauonaues) paywi J40H

300107 SUOLNIALY] [EIUEUId (o)) SUE0E Bhw] {11

Tuoyjia uy sy

{uoriiN V! “sH)

Paandas painzas
8T0Z 6102
e TE e sy ‘ysiewy 1E 38 SY AlldnD3s JO sLIBY udwAeday Jo sKaL sigynsrued
vO0Z 910N

AILIAIT {NOLLDNYISNODL SINIHDS IdWINYH VA ﬂ -II.@




adeluried YUBYSEYS puE JUENLYS JO Dajuelend jpuosiad g

{POSUN PUE PIOS YI0Q) SIUN JO JJES WO SD|GEAIRIAL JO 2deyD 7

HOL/IS4 21mng pue uasald yioq yym Jayiadoy auniny pue juasasd yiog

U0AI3Y] UOGONIISUcD yum sayoBoy siyw bs QOL'p0'T Jo N {aoumo pue| syl 01
P10 2AUE) SIIW bS DOZ'E + [PROJ 4O §O 22R) SHW bS SZ'EE9'T+ S bs Ze'gZE'T
ss9() S1w bs 967°24 Bupnseawpe Yaaey eyne) Ay 1 penits ST pue 1/vZ ON
5 Suireaq pue| U0 PAIINUISUOD JESLIE 1Ny ddelugled Jo pue| aloag jo |331ed
pue azaid ey waoyy Suinssoe spIuaq Jofpue syBir JUOWAO|A3P JO afeSuow T

0T pT 1 31 JUALIND -53uj0d 5)5Bq
ST6 S53] {Y1dD D40H) 9IEd SSEq SEM IS2IAJUN JO BRI BYL
syiuow g ul ajqeded 511 01
SY JO NI IUAWISINGS|P 1511 JO J3BP Y] WO UG
PJES J0 pud BU) WOk YEIS 03 Wawhedal PHRpaYIs 7
JUTTDTIE TI5d 01 2IUR|EG PUE JUNDIIL SIBUME PUe|
01 paliajsuei) 3 0F SB|QEAIDI3) JO WO JuawAedas
ueo] 1suiede paisnipe aq 03 S3|QeA|IL Ayl |12 JO RST
JUBWATURAIR MOIIST T “SYIUOHL 08 u) Jqeiedas 5| uem

{"uw 008
pauonaues} paywn J30H

-adeluesey yueyseys pue adefueley Juexuys jo adiuelend |BUOSISd £

suey| 'alojedueg ‘peqepawyy ‘Bungd

u yoea g Palosd saIySEYlY § DU SIBY) JO I|BS WOY SAIQRAIAI JO JUBWILBISSY T
"4d1/isd |4niny pue

Juasad |l Yim 1ay3aBol 31Ny PUB JUBsJd UDAIBYY UCNIINIISUDD §¥ LALM Jayledo;y
'y bs pos’zg SBunnseswpe ‘alojelueg |IGOH weind y y SBe||LA E1RyRIBY INpuelIBd
18 paienls ‘Z/6T ON s Suueaq pue) jo ja2sed pue asad eyl e jo aBe8uow 'a
'udl/f1sd aining pue

yuasasd jje Yum Japados 2nin) pue Juas3ad UOBJIYL UOLINIISUOT ||E Yatw Jay3aBol
aBunjeqw ade|a 18 palenas vl g EUTTTT'OUG'L'E ON €SSIH '8 ON § Buleag
pue| JNOAB| PBUOHIUES JO INC siw bs Z7'80BE Bupnseawpe jojd Anuswy Suiag
pue| wy Suiniaze syydu Juawdojanap jo 1@aled pue 2a31d 1ey) 1€ 4o #8edyoln p
“404/154 21nny pue Juasaid (e yym Joy1a8os 2anng pue JuasaId uoduayl
UOIINIISUOZ [[B Yim JaylaBo) |pemaluid 1 paienlis sw bs ppOY Bulnsealwpe
GIT Joquiny Asmung Sullgaq puey jo [32Jed pue aJald jeyy g jo afedyo >
*HOL/S4 @in3ny pue Juasausd ||B Yim Jay31aso 2ininy

pue Juasaid UCaJIYY USRINIISUOD [j8 Yum Jayiafel "W BS 62 TEPIE 4o SIyBM
155 yum Juoge “syw bs gsy'£z Sunnsealupe jaaeH ade||iA 18 paIENIS 57 pue T/vT
ON § Sulieag pue| 3y} VO PARNAISUDS JBSHEd 1Yoy adelueseq Jo pue 1aload
2y} woyy Suinizoe s1yBu JUdWdo|RARPp Jo [32ued pue aaaid jeuyy e jo afeduow q
*HA1/154 aniny pue Juasaid

1B Wi 19419803 24nyny pue Juasasd UORIDY) UOPINIISUDD |8 YUM JayIaFoy syur
bs $0'ESEy mz_..am,meEum._sn_:E exnjel pemafuiy a3eA 18 29/0T ON'S Buleag
puE| 1B pAIEnuS - UOKK LIYSEYIY Jo pue| Jo [a21ed pue adaid jey) (e jo adedlon ©
« 'PI7 J4GH JO Jnoaey ul Apadosd mojaq

341 §0 393dsas wi spaap @i} jo usedap Aq aBeBuow € palessn seyTIdsd UIaMIeg
pue AQ apew §T0z AN YipT poiep oBeduow apdwis Jo PaIg e Japun pue Ag'T

L T4
- a3el uaLIn3 ‘siuod siseq PTY - (W1dD D4QH) diey asey
sem 1584310} JO B1E3 Y| "SISWOISAI DI SBIVEAPE JO
suDiaa)|02 Alep JO %ST PUE IN -+ J2dA YiL Jo pud pue

03 10U Jeah 415 jo Pud Byl ¢ aduejeq Bujpuelsing
. awdheday csyluow pg W dqeAedas S| ueon

uoI I 0OS'SY - 489A Y19 JO PUD 'UOII|IW (5L SY PIIIND]

{uw oszT
pauoidues) paiwull J40H

e TE 3B SY

Lvt9 ¥6'5¥9
BS'ZTL 8S°L60'T
UGI[Iw U1 "sH] [uoIIIW U1 5]
painaag painyag
8102 6102

YRIA TE 18 SY

AJLN23s jo SWia)

JuawAeday jo Swiay

SIEIN3NIBd

V0T 3N

Q3L (NOILDAYESNOD) SINIHIS IdYINYEYd _

-

7



‘adelueleg yueyseys ay pue adefueied JUBYLIYS JW JO IRUBIEND (EUOSITd €
-spa@ooud S3ULINSL| [{E PUE SR BAIRD3) paINPaYIs uo ey

9%52'ZT 51 918) JLaLInD -51u|0d siseq
055 5531 (¥1dD J4QH) 91E1 B5eq SEM 1524a3U1 JO I1B) YL
Syuow T Ul Haeded 513 00°S
Sy JO I3 “IUSWAsINGsIR 1541 JO BIEP DYI WOLH YIuow
ISTS JO pua 3yl Wwoy wels 03 juawiedas panpayss 'z
- juawAedas ueo| 1sureBe pajsnipe aq
0} SABAIZIFI A4} || Jo %ST - yuawaBuelse moios3 T

a3LiNN (NCILINYLSNGY) $3WIHIS AdVINVYEYY _lln- _

-aung ‘pexem 1@ T/¢S 1§ T/L5'95 ‘T/SS ‘T/Z/09 '1/2/09 "T/L/on WAWISINGS|P l'uw oos
0581 6289t ON § 32 "SI bs p0g'gE Bulanseawpe ,uapu, Jo pue| 158]0id jeno aBeFLow "E[151y Jo 23ep By WOY SYOW DY uI FqeAcdds st ueo) pauo(izues) pauwi] 30H
*33M0.50Q 3] AQ s12aload papuny ays Jo S1aWO0ISND
DY YHM 01U PRIIIUA SIUBWINIOP BY) JIPUN SBIGRAIIBA Pajnpayas ayy uo sdieq) v
-adeluesed yueyseys pue dde[uesed JUBNUYS JO IFIURIEND |BUOSIdd ' 9n9°7 T 1 &led WaLnd -syuted siseq
Q1154 24010y pue Juasaud Yiog Yum s3y3ado] aunin pue Juasaud]|gTg 553 (W1dD 240H) 3181 aseq sem 315IIBIU $0 Bied Ay
Y104 U0aIFY} UCHIINASUED Ytk Jayialoy siw bs 004 0T JO 1IN0 (aUme pue| Ayl “sIuoW pT W djgeded 13 Q67
01 paioge eaJe) s bs DOZE + (PROJ dQ 4O eale} sw bs §Z'669Z+ SIIWU bS ZEBZZT|SH 4O [W3 "JUBWISINGSIP 3524 JO 312 341 WOy Luow
s59)) $4W bs 9gz'¢ £ Bujinseawpe ‘jaaeH e3njel ‘ALeyq 1B pateniis 57 pUe T/pZ ON|ISTS 10 Pu2 Y3 WOy UEIs 07 1uawiedal panpayas ¢
5 BulIEaq PUB| LD PAIINIISUOD JESHES WaNay adelueiey o pue| 12loud 0 [93sed - Judwdhedal ueo] Jsulede paisnipe ag
pue 333 jey weyy Suinmae KUY Jo/pue SIyHl JuswdojEasp jo 3BeBHOW 7|0 S3IGBAIZISS AUl IB JO KT - WdWIUELIE MOI3S3 T
*+0ug |BY “BlIEM 10 Z/L6+T/L6+T/I6+T/9642/0G+T/VE ON 189 38 snw bs 0OT'89 JUESVERFLL {'UIN DS
8186 LO'8T1 funnseawpe gny ssauiddeq ay1,, jo puel 12a{oad ayy soao aBedyow nssedued T[Sy Jo 31ep 3yE WO SYIUOW 09 u! a|qrAedal s| ueo| PaUCNOUES) PAAIWI J4QH
06 5531 (41dD 2JQH) 318 I58G SEM IS JO DJEY 3 )|
“SYIUDW & Ul apgeAed s1d
-adelueseg yueyseys pue sdefuesed juexisys jo asqurlend jeuosiad "E[Z S 40 1W3 ‘JUAWSBSINGS)P 3541} JO BIEP Y WOI) UOW
-13M01104 B3 A 172(050 PRpPUN) Y3 JO SIBWCISN 3yl Yum 0JU1|PUZE JO PUS 3Y1 WoJy LEls 0] Judludedal p3Npayas g
PRJBIUD SIUAWINIOP BYT JOPUN SIHYEAIFIB) PIINPBYIS U3 U0 ATIRYI AISAIIXT LY ‘7 uswhedad ueo| ysulede paisnlpe aq
‘aungd ‘panyy uoeSpea aBe|iA 18 PaIenys £1 78 9T ‘3y/pT 'Z/r ou s Sunecag|oy S3|gBAI2I3 BY] [|B JO KOE - IUIWBURIIE MOII5T T {ul 00T
ra ] 60zt .« Usoynype,, jo pue| 13afosd ayy jo jpoied pue adoid ey jje jo sdeluow T syluowWw 9E w1 d|qededad 51 uee| paucnaues) paiw D404
[uonpw vl sH) [UOHIHA U1 54}
paanaag pain3as -
8T0Y 6T0Z
Yaae TE 1B SY fYMJBIA TE 1B SY ALINIASE JO SWIRL juzwAeday Jo suuR) sie|n3uied
0T 330N

48



“1dN9d AQ P19y TI5d 4O SRIEYS %45 UO 14HEY Yim TJIBYD nssed 1ed 'S

paleas ag 01 WNOWE 1S3431U1 UIUOL OMY 01 JUB[BAINDS (SILBWIISIAUL [BIDUEUL
pinbi) 03Ul $3UBWIISIALI JO WOy 3Y) UI) YHSA NO THAEY Y3lm S2IBL) NSsed Led "y
WLERER

199dsa1 Ul SJUBLIISIAU] (|8 PUEUIZIBYL PANSOAIP PALIPALS sauow |8 s323l0ud

10 JUN022E MOJISY BYY LD LONEIBIOdAL JO Aem AQ TIHEY UM adieyd nssey lJed ‘g
"Jzalaid puowysly a4y wouy (plesun 7§ plos Yyied)

$D|qEAI302) PAINPaYIs o uonesaylodAy jd Aem Ag THEY Yam adieyd nssed ued '
‘uozJayl Sulpuens

asnyonuys Sulpiing AJaaa Y Suoje ‘aung UceSnKg ‘diysumo el 3153104 'T'SZT
-75 *T'SZZ-TS ON MO|EBUNG ‘GTTYH ON 101235 pue -1 mojedung ‘1T ¥ J01335 32
SMO|ESUNG " BUNg 191ISIA “PEMUDLIYD 1iduild 1[2AEH [U3eYeY IBIIA IE p/RE ON §
38 paleln| YJed puowyany,, 3aafoud ayl ul (papnjoxa 5134 bs £8F6L'LL Fuunseawpe
eaue 3adied Jo sspumople| 8y 03 uang s3ySu Juawdo|arsp 3jeuciiodoid

93 bs 9597747 Suunseawpe eale 1ad.ed 303 Y1 J0 ING) bs €T IN6'EST 42

pale 39d:e3 Buunseawpe ¢ 431[2YS BSED B 4O dieyS 'Q "Peod leyqead yo ‘Auojad
puBUY ‘Z/TTT+TTT ON S13 18 Paledo] suu bs 14'gz0T Bupnseawpe Suipjing 33130

JuawsAedal SpIemo) 9508 - 549 TR SH SA0OE PUE JBAG 'q
1IN M0.5T - { 502 T8 5Y JO LO(13||0F [210)

01dn 2°1) 512 OF $H JO UOCLID3|C [ejUd WL oyn e

- ya'm adejuadiad moudsa oy ) aBueyd

9524 T S 153099 4O
3IBS JBBLND ST $52] (HH1D) 1 IS0y Jo 2. 3y
{auaa aad AXIS) % 09 03 Judjesinba Buiag

JUNOWE UE 'UMOPMEIQ [BXIU] JO PIEP 3y WO *BADGE
PUE 1) 09 SY PUCA2Y JUNOLUE UE JO UCRID]|O 104 (2]
{aua3 asd AYB13) % 08 o1 wsjeanba

Huiag JUNOWIE UE ‘UMOPMEIQ [BI3U] JO 3IEP 24

Wy 547 08 SY PUCAIQ JUNOLIE UE 40 LUO[JIR)[0I 104 (q)
[quaaiad 01az) JUERIED}

|IN 03 JuajeAInba JUNOLWE UB "UMOpME] [BIU] JO

Q1B BYI WOJY 4D 08 5Y 01 dn J0 JUNOWE UE JO Uonaj|o?
1o (B}~ moO|aq pauonow se - 123(0.4d puowysy

0 $O|(eAIDIR J0 178dSI U} LISIUBLIAW MOIIST T
JJIWBIUELIE MOSIST

gt
iady wouy JUNUaWWo: ~/£999TH0T SY JO SJuUaLElsU)

Apauow [enba pg Jo 51 uawheday “syUoW 7 Jo poad {uw 05Z) paauwn

00052 19991 ‘asmOH 5d “B -ue paap aBefpow palalsiBal yANoIy1 148y yim adieyz nssedued ‘1T WINLIOIEIOW B YUM SYIUOLW B u) 3jqeieda) sl ueo] 22Ueuid BlIg BAUPY
[ I [CETITEIEL]
[EGEH FEJLEES
8T0Z BTOT
‘yaaeN TE 18 SY “Yalew TE Je SY Aunoas Jo swudlL juawhedsy Jo SUIL SIENDNSEY
V0Z 210N

QA LIAINT [NOLLINYLSNOD) STWIHIS FAVTNYHYA —li,_l‘

H



-4T1 e583 £7 AQ 3auesend pue adefuesed yueyseys pue ddefuesed JUBjLIYS
Jo aojuelend |RUOSIad “TdNDd PUB PY] IAd SJRIIBYS YSI) JO duesens 'di0) g
“1dNDd AQ P13Y 1D$d JO S3JeYs % § o 38poid jo uojsuag

*s123{0ad puess ELoD

J0 JUNOIIE MOIISD B} VO uopeaayiodAy Jo Aem AQ 14HEY Yum sBieyd nsseqd Lied '€
‘syoafoud ueypameq 18 pueag BLIO|D 3Y) Wad) [pjosun 7 plos iog)

$31GEAI3394 PRINPAYIS J0 uoliesayiodAy jo Aem A TJHEV YIIM adieys nssed Wyd ‘T
rwoasayl Butpueys)

ainpnss Jupling Auaas Yim Buoje ‘aund uoeBnpg ‘diysumol S||eIL 153104 "T'STT
7S "1'57Z-15 ON Mojedung ‘gTTH ON J01I3S PUE ¢ZT-15 MmojeBung ' v1T ¥ 50139518
smoEdung '¥ sung PLIsIg ‘PemyUIYD 11duid [JIBAEH IWieyey aBepA IR B/BEON S
1€ p31eI0| ied puowyaly,, 1alold ayy u) (papn{a%a 513 bs ;8'v6s L Bulnseawpe
eaJe 120187 Jo sJaumopue) 513 0) uaAF s)Yp Jualwdojaaap aleutiuodeld

3 bs 969'1/7 Buinseawwpe ease 3adied [B10) 3yl JO o} bs ETTOS'EGT

10 e3Je Jadied Bulnseawpe g7 Ja43YS BSED B JO JJBYS I'AUNd 15i0 1RReY

|BL ‘AN UBYPMES I€ PAABNYIS ET/LY ON § JO ING SI1WM D5 00 ‘6T/L6 ON S 42

o s13Ww bs QO “bT/LY ON S 0 ING 513w bs O0EE “Bb/Lk ON § Je 0" sl bs DSOE
Suunseawpe pue jo [22sed pue 333id 1eys Iy @ "PEOJ Jeyqesd yo ‘Auc|od pueuy
Z/TTT+TTT ON S17 18 pa1edo] sjw bs TH ET0T Bupnseawpe BUipiing 83yjo "asnoH
954 ‘B -uo paap a2educw passifas yEnoyl 13HAY yum adseyd nssedued T

JuawAedas SpIemal %54 - S13 06 SA0QY I

juawAedas SPIEMD] %09 - $12 06 01512 09 54 2A0QY °q
TIN MOJI53 - { 542 T8 5Y JO UDNDA[|0D €10}

o3dn 2°1) 543 09 §Y 4O UON2DjOT |EIUFWaIIU 03dN "8

- yo'm aBejuadiad moadsa 3yl u) alueyd

wmmh..u_.n - 1s2Jajul
10 3180 IUBLIND %54 'T 5537 (WY L) S1asaaqul jo el ay)

864 - 512 06 puokaq p

95 -513 (05 01 §10 09 puohaq -2

‘%0E - SJ2 09 03dn $13 O puoAaq “q

wawhedas spiemoy paisnipe eq o)

01258 U] PANSODBP JUNOWE JO 0T - $42 OE 55 03dn ‘e
-JUNOWE UOII3)e2

uo paseq moJ3sa Y3nouy) 3|npayas JuawArdal
-:mM0J35D U) paatsodap ag 01 pueas eloyn 132foud jo
SI|UN PIOSUN SE ||DM SE PlOS JYI WOy S3jqeaadal ayl (v
WaLSBURLIE MOJIIST

81
Judy woay BuRUaWWOod -/000°00"05 T ¥y J0 SIUALL|[EISU|
Ajiuow [enba 7 4o 5| IsawAeday syiuow $z jo ponad
LINLIDIEI0W B Yi{M SYIUOW gt 11 ajqeiedal 5) ueot

(U 09E) P2
aaueuld ejig PAIPY

~IGNDd Aq PI2Y TJ5d JO S2IBYS %S UC TAHEY Witm aBIeyd nssed Led '

pa7eaJ2 8q 03 WUNOWE 153421U1 ILOW OM]} 03 JUB[eAINba (SJUALIISOALI [BIIUEGL
£INbly 0K SIUSWISIAY] JO WICE DY3 LI} VHSA NQ 14HEY i 88ieya nssey Lied 'y

’ PUEIRITH

128d5aJ U] SIUALLISIAUI {|B PUBUIDYY paysodap ‘palIpaId SHUOW [|€ sicaload

1O JLNDIIE MOJIST BYL LD UOIRIBYIOOAY Jo ABM AQ T48Y YHIM 221eya nssed Led ‘£
"128[04d pUOLUYIIY BY3 wolj {plosuUn 1g plos Wog)

$3|qBAI2031 PIINPOYIS JO uoleIayIedAy Jd Aem Aq 118V Yilm a8iey) nssed 1ed °Z
‘uodJoy3 Buipuels

2133435 3uippng AJ9A3 Yiim Suo|e ‘aung uoeBnHg ‘dIysumol S|iea) 153404 ‘75T
7% '1'S7Z-1S ON MojeBung 'aITH ON JOII35 pue $ZT-15 MOjEBung *YTT ¥ 40133518
SMO[ESUNG "I BUNg DL ‘PEMYDUIYD NdW)4 aaeY Ieyey BBejIA 18 ¢/8E ON §
18 Pa183I0] , }iBd pUOWIYILY, 13foud ay) Ut {papniaxa 51 1) bs £8°¥6¢° 14 Buunseawpe
eale jodses o ssoumopue) 3yl 03 usaid s1y31) JuawdojBaasp ajeuoiodoad "y

bs 969°T/7 Suunseswpe eaJe 39dJe3 (2101 ay) o 1no) bs €T TOE'E6T 40 Base Jadied
FulINSEIWPE 477 J9H3YS BSED B JO Jaeys “§ 'PEOI JBYded o 'Auo|od pueuy
‘Z/TTT+TTT ON SLJ 18 PR1B30] S bs T 70T Sunnsedwpe Juip|ing 210 “asnoH
354 'E -uo paap afediiow pasalsidas yanoayl JIHEY Yim vlieyd nssedued '1

wawAedd) SpIEMO] %08 - 513 T8 Y SA0QE pUE JaAQ 'q
TN MOI353 - | 512 T8 $Y Jo uoia(jod €30}

oadn 271} $43 OF SH JO UO[193]193 [EIUMUIIOL| 03dN B

- @ aBruaniad moyasa oy ul aBueyd

%SLPT S1 IS4V

40 338 JUFLND %OT'0 553| (YY) S1I54a)u1 Jo aes By
{3uaz aad Auis) 9% 09 01 Jusjeanba Bulag

JUNOLUE UB 'UMOPMEA] [BI1IU| JO DIER 341 LMOJJ * aA0qe
pUR 47 0F SH PUOAD] JUNDLLEE UE JO UGHI(|03 Jo4 [2)
{1ua2 43d ALio4) % Ov 03 Ju@[eaInba Suiag Junowe

UR ‘UMOPMEI] [BIIU} JO DIP 33 WIBY 15 09 sy 03 dn
40 PUE 13 OF S PUOARQ JUNOWE UE JO UDID3] 0D 104 (a)
(w32 sad Ayuaml) %027

0} Juajeainba Bujaq Junowe ue ‘vMOpMeI] [ETNY O
ayep ay) WO I3 OF $Y 01 AN J0 LUNOLIE Ye JO U0JII3E0D
104 ()-: MDjaq pauoiaw se - 1alosd puowydry
1O ST EAIAIDA JO 122d53) U1 LUSIVBLIALL MOIST T
wawadueaie moiasy

81

1idy Wouy SuPUBWIWO3 -/L9951 10T $Y JO SIUBW(|EISU
Ajiuow [enba pz 0 51 awAeday ‘syuow g jo pouad
LWNLIGIEIOW B 3{m SUIUOW B Ul jgededad 5) upol

[UW 0ST) PR3l @aueuly
Fusnoy wjlig tAlpy

05087 68'L07
BL18 s
uolllN Tuopiw v “su}
p3Jnaas paindag

1074
YR TE 1B SY

6107
YISeIA TE 1B SY

Aparoas Jo sulal

juswAeday Jo S

sagnajLed

V0T 3ICN

QI (NOILINBASND?) SINIHIS 3dvINvyvd [ B




+d1% es€D €1 Ag amue.end pue adefueled yueyseys pue adelueieg Juexuys

30 asjuelRny |euosiad “TgNDd PUE P Ind $12313Y5 BYS|I 4O @aajueiend ‘duog g
1dNDd Aq P14 1D5d JO sDeys % § 4O 23pa|d Jo ucIsuaxs

*s13e{oid puess euQ|9

4O 3UNDIE MOISA DY) U0 UOIIEIYIOdAY JO ALMm AQ 4BV YIIm adseys nssed ved '€
-syoafosd ueypmeq 1 puesn BLO|D dyl wosy (pjosun @ plos yioq)

53|QEAIZI3] PAjNPAY2S JO uonRIBYI0dAY JO ABM AQ T4BY Yum aBleys nssed Ivd Z
‘uoalayy

Jupueys asnanas Buippng Asoas yum Euoje ‘aund uoednHg "diysumo] sjies)
150104 'Z°5ZZ-7S "T°STZ-1S ON Mo(eBung ‘BTTY ON 101335 PUE pZZ-T5 mojeBung
“y¥1T Y 103396 18 smojedung '3 Bung 1MNSK] ‘pemydLiy) AW 1jBARH ImeyeY
3IRIPA 18 ¥/5E ON S 32 Pa3ed0| HJ2d pucwysly,, 12afoad ay) w (papnioxa si 1 bs
8B L BuunsEIWPR eale Jadied JO sIsumopue| 343 03 uaald syydu judwdojassp
s1euos0doad 3y bs 969'T £Z Funnseawpe eale 3aded (2101 243 JO IN0)

bs £1°T06'E6T 10 BaUe 13died BULINSEIWPE g7 1332y BSE) 21 JO BJBYS 'D ‘aung
1510 “11FARY [EL 'PINYY URYPMER 1B PRIBNYIS ET/LY ON S O INC 540 bs DOV '6T/c¥
0N § J0 100 s13w bs QY *FT/Lt QN § 40 INC saw bs ODEE ‘9Y/Lr ON § Jo3na”snu
bs 0SOE Sulnseawpe pue yo ja2sed pue 3331d Y [Iv '8 "Peos Jeyqesd yo "Auojed
PUBUY ‘Z/TTT+TTT ©N SLJ 3¢ p2yeso] siw bs Tt£z0T Susnseawpe Bulpiing 22|30

udwhedal $pJemol %SL - 543 06 dA0qQY D

wawhedal spiemol %09 - 549 (06 01 542 09 5y 2A0QY
TN Mod2s3 - { 513 T2 SY JO UDI3I239| |02 je10)

03dn 3°1) 543 pY £ JO UOIID||0F [RIUAWBIIL) vl "

- 3o pBEIUDIIAE MOAISE 3 U BBUCYD

%SLPT - 152I0JUL
0 BIE1 JUAAND %OTD 559 {WHv) §1153.31u) Jo Ajea BYL

%S4 - 513 06 puekaq p

%Gl -542 05 O} 542 09 pudAag 3

‘940€ - 512 09 01dn 43 O puoAaq 'q

JuawAhedas spaemol payshipe ag o1

MO1353 Lt pansndap wunowe Jo %0Z - 543 0F 5y Adn e
-JUNOUSE UO[I53||0D

uo paseq m0oJIsa Ydnoayi ainpayds JuswAedal
-:m01259 u1 pensodap 3q 01 pueig eLoj9 13afoud jo
§3)UN PIOSUN SE {3 SE P(OS 31} WOJJ SAGEAIIIRI DU ||V
Juawaduene moJI53

8T
Judy Wwiouy Funuawwod -/000'00'05 T 5Y 40 S1UDW||BISY)
Ajyauow [ERbA FE JO S| UBUIARDEY “SLIUOW T JO poyiad

(UiA OFT) pain aaueuld

58'6ET 88'v01 ‘asnoH 54 B -ue paap afeftiow pasasiBas yBnouy) 148y Yim adiey nssedued T WINPOIEI0W € 11 SEIUOW g Ul 9|gqeiedal 5| veo BusnoH elhg eAlIpY
LoV Ul 5] [Uoyita vt 'S}
paindag pasnaag
810Z 5102
‘YIIBW 1E JE SV ‘e TE 3B SY Aanias Jo suay JuswAeday Jo suud) sig|med
V0Z J1eN

QILINDN (NOILINYLSNOD) STWTHDS FdViNvHYd

- N

]



az[oad 01 Bunefad 1dan

241 J0 5IURWINZ0Q 193[0Ud J© $JaV3E PUE TIUMLNIOY y3[oid *s1yBiy 1wawdopaag
*sajqenaaay ‘s3assy 1walold ay) pue 19aloag Jo suun PasRNs|Faurn 3y 0} Qunyejal
“aingny pue Juasald ‘'saqeajalas pue sayBu fauniny pue Juasaad yiog ‘oadiay)
|ewapul SIYBL ayl e ynm3uole 12alaag 3y Auadold a|qesowu| o3 1adsal
Yum 1407 0 S3y81 JuaLdojaaap * 333(0a4 Jo shun plosun - 13[oid Aempeoag -
398{0ad 01 Bujigdl sUawnaog

aloid o 51y2uag pue sluawWnd0g 1alold ‘NYBiY wadojaasg ‘$3qeAaldy
‘syassy 100{0rd 3y pue aanjhy pue Juasasd 4ioq 013yl [QUBpIIL s3ydu

ay1 jje yumsuoje 10foud auy pue Auadosd SjgeaoLL) g - paload ypuedpruy p
“1aa[odd 03 Junelax

1 10963301 9Y1 JO SIUBWNIGQ 332(04d JO SH)3URE BYI pue 'SluaWnICg 23f04d
‘s1ySiy JudwWdoRARQ ‘S3|eAI3IVY "S1aSSY 123[04d BYR puR ‘uming pue juasaid yiog
‘oyaoy) [EJUBPIUl ST By se yuwBuole 139]old By - efoud yssedsydaw 0
“12alold 03 Bune|as s;uawnacg

12aloag jO S1yaUE PUE SIUDWINIOG 123f01d SIBY WBWHO[IABQ] "SHGRAIDAY
*51955Y 129§01d By3 PUE AJMN) pue Juasaad U1og ‘0134343 [eIuIplaw syydu ayy

je Yumduope 319aloJg oyl pue Aol B|geaoLuw| a4y} - 123{01d 1| BASOURRID q
~2alold o3 Bupejds sjuauindog

afoud JO 51J3Uag pue S1UaWn3o0 192{04d ‘S1YSIY WaLwdojaAag S2GBAIIAY
'S1assy 103[0sd 2Y) pue aumny pue juasaad Y1oq ‘©121aY] (eIUdpIDUl s3YBL

ayl e yumBuole 193joid ayy pue Auadoid HQEAOWW] 343 - pafoid eyoule e
-:3315N4) 24n1uAQaQ pue 33I8NJL AINDES Jo Inoney u) Auadoad molaq 3yl jo
108dsa) Ul 98efuow e paledd sey’ 33)SNJL BIMUIGAP SE°PY) SAVAIBG djysaaisnil
19Q1 pUe 3335041 AMIN33G SB TPY] Iag S2IIBG diysamisni] |pwedld pue / suFedyow
se 51300[2A3Q pUE S1910WoId Nysy ‘g 103eBUOW s P -3ad so1uadold D5d

'5 J0Sed1I0W SE 1284 I5d ‘v 08310 SE PI] Ind SJadojasag wiae] ‘g J0BeFo
se pry 1ad siaping ayn 'z 108e810 st dld ‘T J03eBLIOW S8 1DS5d uddmIg

% DE - ypuedpniw

80€ - ysedsydaw -l

SPAEMUO UBY) %0E ‘(1e3A 15413} %0T - 1) BADIUSRID 7
%0t - 100pydaN 'y

9OE - WN|S ueAlway

%0€ - wn|s apuedysaq

940€ - SASNOH Moy an|g 'a

%0E - IYseyIy adplianig p

%OE - |1k @seld 33pha ang

%0E - Enouden 'q

9:07 - Aempeoug e

- SMO[|0) S 3G [[1M SIUSLWARDRS MOIDST 'Y

4309 543 SZ 5Y - ¥Z 13D 01 6T 1D

e 513 67 SY - 81 0 0} T D E

123)END JIpT 01 JaLenD YIET

Wi0J§ SIUBW[EISUL AlaaIenb (enbaun ul wawheday 2
'sJgyienb g1 J0 polad wnuoleson ‘T

{NwWooOY)

P17 3aueuly Buisnoy

- 0599y pue Ag apew GT0Z AJeniqag pugl "Ip pasd 1sni]l @njudgag B Japun pue AT stonenb 2 u) 3iqeAedal s ueo pue jeuded jeweang
Tuolji Ul "SHj {UoIN U1 sY]
painias [EJLEETS .
8102 6102
‘Yosep TE ¥e SV YIJEW I JE Y Andas jo swiay uFWABCIY JO SLIIGL sJgjnonled
wOT d10N

QILIAIT INOILINYLISNOD} STWTHIS IdVINYYVL _

X

52



“dSA

*dS5'dSY "dSY ‘TddS TddS AG PIY 14 J0 S31RYs 30 9Bpald O5|B 1D5d AQ PI9U 141

40 SAIBYS §'85 PUE TdNDd AQ paBpajd 1J5d Jo 531BYS 35T UC sBieys nssedued €
Zdd5 puE Tag$§ Jo asauelend ewosiad -7

- uawaauly ueol Bujsx] ayl 03 Juensind pauado s1 ydym usodap paxy

pue 129014 J0 SHUN PaIISIFIUN 3y 0} Bupig|a4 “aininy pue Juasaid 'sa|qeal@al
pue siydu 133loug o3 Buile|a) sIuawna0q 133[0.1d JO $3JBURE PUE FIUSWINIOJ
1a[o4d ‘sIyBly Jwawdoaasg ‘$Pasd0Id Sa|qeaRlal 51955y 1201014 By laaning pue
Juasaud y30q “031813Y3 [EUapIaL] SHYBL 2yl i YyumBuoe 13014 Y3 JO SHUN plosun
ay) {q) 1alosg ayy Ul T4 By Jo sy3u diysiaumo 3yl - disumoy aBpry anig °s
190(04d BY3 JO SI|QEAIADI YT pue 1afosd ayl uy S3UN PIOSUN ' BATOUIBID, yeloxd
ays jo padsad v Aaeduiod Sy 40 sIyS1d Wawdo|Badg 3yl - BADUDRID I yafoud
Y3 J0 SAGEAIII3I Y} pue 1oafold ay) up SHUN PIOSUN * AUGID) SI3YIRDL, 1afosd
ayy 4o 10adsas Ul 7 1o8edpow yo sy Juawdo@adg 3y - Auo|0) ssaydea} ‘b
aload ayy yo sa|geAdH S4) pue 133foud By) U SHUN plosun I TR

walosd ays Jo 10edsar up ‘Auedwod ay) jo 5348l uawdo|aaaq ayl - epyuw d

waload

243 40 53|QEAISIAL 8y} pUE 393]04d Y3 Ul SUN PlOSUR *Asea Jaddn £zt 1aload
ays 40 Padsal u) *Aueduc ayl 4o 53yd1 wawde(Aag Y - 153 Laddn LZT O
waloid aua 01 paIe§ad SAQRAIVIIY - ABIUAS "L

waloud

L2 40 §31GEAIRIL DY) pUE 12f0ud BY} U) SULN POSUN [EIBLILICY se[o 3osload
ays 40 12a3dsa ul Auedwiod Ayl jo SIS dysioumQ ayj - [RI2IBWLo) selg w
1oaload ay3 Jo sajqeAldal sy pue jaalosd a3 Uy SJUN plosun weyiesd

1rafoud ays Jo 1adsas vy Auedwiod Byl jo s1yBu diysiaumQ ayi - Weyleld °|
192[osd 3141 JO 53|0EAIDIDI

ay) pue 13afosd BYI LI SHUA PJOSUN 7D JASYSeRY 13aload oy Jo 1padsas ur Auedurod
oy Jo S)yS1 wawdolaaag Jo/pue 53y dIysaaumO Ayl -0 g I BUSELIY
paloid 2y} JO $3]qEALDIIL DY}

pue }ajosd 243 U) SHUN PIOSUN “jeluwes eudems 393f0ad 343 jo Padsal u Auedwod)
2y jo ydl wawdo@Easg Jojpue s3I diysIumQ 34} - 1BIWES eudesas [
132(04d 2y Jo S3GeAladRl Ay} pue 12af0ud Ay} Ul SAUM PIOSUN * 19MO0 L {eIsAIa,
1afoud ay1 jo 102dsal ul ‘g JoBeEuow jo 5131 uawdo9ABQ - JoMDL 1EISAID 1
Paloid  Jo $3|qRADIRL ) puR

y0aloud BY3 Up SHUR PEOSLN , PUE %30/g 104Uy pue x3|dI}0IN '8 |BW LOIX - 10aload
ayy Jo 13xdsas Uy ‘y JoBeduow Jo SIS d)ysiaumo ay) - xaidiynA g IR uer Y
133losd 03 Buile|as uaWnI0Q 1Mol JO SHRUEE

pue sualndog 33f0:d SYBlY wawdoPAIQ 'S2QRAIRISY

gyassy 99l0dg BY) PUE 24ning pue JUasaJd Yiog ‘01a.3y jeiuaplaul syysu

ay3 i1e yumduoe aloigayl pue Auadouy m_nguc.:.t_ ayy - yseyly adpuanig ‘B
‘12af00d 03 Bunejal sjuawndo 123[04d JO sIydURE pUR suaWnIog

yIaload sydny uawdojandq 'S3|qBAIIIAY '§IBSSY 13aloagd 94} pue 3inny pue
asaid 410G ‘o12lay) BIL3PIDUY SIS BY) |18 yumBuoe 103loud sy pue Aladoig
ajgeaowuw a - 332[02d awaYas BusnoH |enads puk sasnay moy 32plan|g '}

TUoTIW ul 5H) | D)

painiag painzag .
8107 6102
‘YyueW TE 1B 5y yrew TE 18 5y AJInDas 10 SuLB) JudwAeday jo swW3L sIENH e

vozaieN
GILIWN INOILINELSNOD) SIWAHIS 3dVINYHYd [ X _

53




~PANYY BAJBA JANEW 3 PIIBNYS PUE JO |20 PUE 32313 1B IV - 1Hl youedy ‘g
"s310% SE'ZT SUPNSEAWpE BUNd 30143510 "IFABH
eymeL ‘Joyfem ‘ueon alnop ‘9e5 ou 19 1e pojenys puey 4o sy Juawdoiaaag 2

YSPIHOD 60T k4
HYOHDO 80T T

ganry ON 18D Op J5-i50u mc_.S..Un_ Dungd 1IMASIQ

“oyg eyn|el "pINLY SAJBA ajnejy 16 pIIENUS puey o |32led pue saaid 18yl )|V ‘G
HET HFO 296 'z

HOT HOO 1/v6 1

easy opN 189 oN I8

-:s0u Buppeaq aung 1213810 Joyg eynjeL
“panyy SAIEA 3[NEW 28 PAIENY|s puE| JO (224ed pue 3331 3T iy "B 11 BYIURLL

YEQ HOO /6 v
HS0 HOO 1/i6 3
Y9t HOO /96 4
YOO HZO /96 1

Enly oN ummu QN 15

1 — "ON AUadoid-: smo|j0f SE pIYIEIap aund 1111S|(3 0B EN[EL ‘PANYY BAIRA

["uy OSLT 54 Jo ansst AIN}
) ¥sndy uawsaAl| J40H
Py

DOD'00°000L - %00 °0F - 610Z/OT/TE
000°00°00°5S - %EV'LE - BTOT/OT/TE
0DD'00°00°05 -%L5°8T - LTOZ/0T/1E

00'0SE°T DOOSL'T alnolAl 38 paienis 240y pE'9 Bulnseawpe pue jo s1y81Y WawdoAdq - | YIURIL -2 SMO|j04 SB PRUIDOPRJ 3 UED 53aMuagep|  31d WBUNSAL Jouadng
sammu2gaa (I
ETOEET PR'IST T Si9030 J SUD[IMII5U] [EPUEUL] Woay uE0] L3} m..._n._
19'6% [A 21N Tujunoaoe aley 353433u) BANDAYT Jo wedul| ;5531
£LT95'T SYYZL'T {7z ?¥ON 19388 ] SI3I0] SUC[IMIASY| [2laUEUl] W01) SUEDT W21 JO Aanjep Juun) @ 5587
t9'1Z6'C I8 798'E TSIAVI0/ SUSIMISU| ERUEUL] WIoY SUED| W] - [eIaL
806791 - 158121U) JO IBI JLBLIND A
-a1eq Aumen
|eu4 3Y3 31043 JO uO Predays 2q |[BYS SIUNOWY lediduad
ayy Suio8ai0) ayy BuipuelsyIMION ‘[shvawasingsi)
JusRb3sqNS JO 31EP 3YI W04 SYIUoW {aasy1)
210N AJOSSIWIOIG pUBWaE {an| € UEYNAA 10 JUIWISINGSIO) 18RI jO a1ep woly sY1uow
“JdNDd jo daluesensy ayes0diod {35} G U piedas B4 JOUUED SIUROUNY |edioud YL
ade[uBieg YUBYSEYS PUE JUBHLIYS 4D B3JUBIERD [RUOSISY m [NWEDZ)
00051 LEOVY 1dNDd AG PIBY S2IBYS 1054 41 DOS'TV'ZE Jo 2Bpald (1) SyuOW p Ul BRgEARdaI 51 uE0]| PI] “Iag jeH0RD UPaL] 43I
TuopiAl Ut sy) Uil Ul "sH]
pPainaes painiag
BI0Z 610
‘YueW TE 1B SY ‘YoIeW TE 3B SV AYIN295 )0 SWEL JualuAeday jo SwaL sig|nauey
VOT 210N

Q3L [NOILDNYLSNG) STWIHIS IdVINYIYd _ nll.'l;




05°LLB'T

09'LLT'T

12804 343 JO SB|GRAIAI dY} puE 30al0ad 341 W s}Un pRosSuUn

1, BA03URIY, 123l0ad 3y Jo yoadsal up ‘Auedwod 543 Jo SIEN JUIWd0IBA3Q a4 7|
1afoad ay) Jo $3|QEAIIAI DY) pUE 17aload 8y) Ul SJIUN plosuUn

' BIYMAL, 138asd a4l JO yadsas us ‘Auedwas ayy JO 5B JUBKIDIBASQ 341 )
128[0ad U3 JO SI|GEAIAIDI 84} pue 2{04d 2y s sUUN PLOSLN * 35e8

10800 £TT. 399f0.d aya jo 1adsau w ‘Auedwiod ay) o s1yBu Juawdojaaaq a3yl
saqEAI03) BY) pue 308]0.d DY W ShUn plosun i 1={ T ETHTE R

1no3 (eAod - seBeuAe(|a 193foad 8y UL T 208eBLI0W JO LW I 1)

. 123(04d By} JO SQEA|IIDI YL puE 1alosd ayl w1 s3jun plosun
‘lepawwo) sefo 338fosd ayy jo 1adsas u Auedwos a4y 3o SIYAN diys1aumQ 31y
1aafod 3yl JO S3|GEAIRII DY) PUE 1aaload ay) ul syun

plosun ‘weyiead 13alosd ayl jo adsay w Auedwod 3yl jo S4B diys1aumQ 3y 3
12aload

aY) JO $I|QeAdd] BY) pue wraload 3y Ul SHUn piasun 3 aalysewpy palosd syl

10 12adsa1 U Auedwed ayy jo syyB|1 wawdojaaag so/pue syl diysiaum ayl 3
palosd

a3y} JO §IQLA|23J Y1 puE 133foad Byl Ui LN POSUR “eswes eudems afoud ayl
30 129ds590 up Auedwod By) 4o 53811 Juswdojaaag 10/pue syl dysiaumo ayy '@
1a(0sd BY3 JO SAGEAISII L3 PUE 1aaloud 2y3 W1 S3IUN PIOSUN *JBMOL

|e3sAs),, 1ajod 2y jo 3adsal ! ‘¢ 108ed1i0w o s1yBp Juawdolaaad Yl P
wafoad Ay

19 SAQEAIIRS DY) pue afosd Syl Ul SIUN PIOSUR , PUB Y3Q|0 JOYIUY pue xAININ
g |[eww uoIx - 1aload 2yl jo 13adsa) w ' s08e81I0w yo SIYBN diysiBuUMO 3Y) 3

-1 P S20pAIS diysaalsnal

1841 jo Jnoaey uj Auadosd mo[aq Ul 40 1adsal w oFeBpowW e payeasd sey’

2215n1) BINJUSGAP 5Pl SIS diYsaRIsnuy 18I PUE E 4330WU0Nd SE 1dNDd pue
7 J9owoy se adefuesed yueyseys 'T soyowoud se adelueieg JueNuys 'y J0EeEOW
se J)yi0ed 25d 'E 10931040 SE S1900|3A3Q pUEe S4910WO0IY Ipysy ‘7 soBedpon
se 17y 1ad soruadold J5d T 108ed1iop s 1414 ‘Aueduiod 5B JI5d UaamIeq
pue Aq apewl ST0Z 4290350 YISz ‘1p paRQ 15NIL INUBGIQ B J3PUD puT Agr T

%00T |enJawwa) sel
W01 Afsaudg
40T Aucjo3d saayoeay|
%0P wseg Jaddn (2T
%0T I
% 00% uoy
%0E 1e1wes eudems
%09 Jamoy |E¥sAID
%001 2 byseyly
%001 weyield
%08 AOIBAID
L PELIER] PLEIGTS)

1M0|3q pUonUaWL SE safeyuadiad uonualas ‘ueo) Byl
1o JuSWARDRS spremo) paisnipe aq jm SUIEs 34 w0y
a3e3uan1ad oyads pue SIUNDIIE MOIISE pajeudisap

2Y) u| pRasodap 34 01 Moy Yse2 yaloud 3y} &

- JuawAedal mos2s3 7
Ajjeuad JuatuAedald oYUM 1>aloud ayy 40

S|eNJO0E [ELIBU BIA [Ny Ul JO S)aed Ul ‘fedaud o1 DqMay
51305 54 - Janenb YIDZ 03 JAEND YIET Woy 3

537 Oy Sy - Jauenb y g uLp

513 OF SY - seuenb 19T 01 Jagenb YITT woly Y

Jauenb

yad 513 gz 54 - JauEnD YIOT 03 Jawenb Yz wod g

ssapenb g 35115 01 dn pouad wWnDIRIoU '8
-1 MOjRq I3 Jad

sE syuaLw|yelsu) Apauenb pt Ui wawhedas pajnpayas T

["uW DOSE - GON

P17 asndaniug [ewedld) i1
sanasag diysaasnal isdl

{Auediwao? BUIPIOH) P11 ‘Ind UBLMIN BYLD adefueied jo 3ajueIeng ajesodio) 9
pue !s1rafosd a3 20§ JUNOIE MOIISA 3L LD 29aeL BAISN|IXS PUE 1834 °§

¥99°1Z HOO et i3
485 HOO  OTT T
d¥THOO 90T 1
eaiy oN1ED oN IS

-:s0u Buneaqg aund 12510
‘1oyg exnje) ‘panyy anea alnely pajenlis pug| jo 1221ed pue a33id 323 |V Q

dvS HO  Z/Z/ETT T
¥yYSHO  1/Z/ETT ‘1

eany oN w QN 1S

. :sou Buneaq

S|y exnjeL ‘|pemaiulH pAENS PUe| o |a2sed pue a3d 1eY) [V - AL Youell
¥ Z6'8T HI 18 v

Y ZLHL 5Tt £

¥ S'97 HO 501 k4

4 5°0F HO 88 T

B3y QN 189 QN 15

-:sou Sulieag aund SIQ Joyd BxnIEL

TUSILN U] "SH]

TuoHlin v 54}

pain3ag FEGEES
8102 6107
‘youeN TE 1B SY "yselN TE 18 SY A3noas §o sWwasl JuawAeday jo SWFL siended
V0T 230N

Q3L [NOILDINYLSNODI) STNIHDS IdVINVEYd _

55




ETI6 T 90°TVE T SI9qI0 / SUCRMINSU [EPUEUL] Wo.) UEC] Wiz} Bud]
95°0% (T3] U[UNOIE D1BY 1521a1U| aAI)] §0 Pedul) i 5527
TEVEIT €6'LPT'E vz 1oN 20jay ) $ainmuagag jo AUNIEN JUR1IN5 : 5537
05LI9Y 09 L86'Y ENOPECEZE
adefueaed JuelysEYS JIN PuR adefuesed JUENLYS JIN JO d3JURIEND [BUOSIDY Y1 9
pue ‘S2uNSQAQ TdSHd 103 PRILRID AINIAG BUL YUMm nssed ued
Jupjue. XiwyLIg Pue LpuBeN JO Suipjoyaieys 2Iua B JOo a8pa|d Dupyues-asiy ‘s
ISBINJUAYDT 1dSYd 404 PAledSd A3N2as 3y
yum nssed yied Bupjues “1dsud 0 Buip|oyaeys s1)1ud X Jo aBpajd Bupuel-15.41
{S2UMUBqad 1d54d 40) PIIEAID AUINIAG 3YI YUM
nssed wed Bupues 1dNOd AQ P13y STIBYS T12Sd JO H9Z 31 JO a8pad Bupues-3sily g
'saunjuaqad .
1d5Hd 104 pA1EaLd AIN235 Y1 yalm nssed aed ‘uonedayjodiy JO SpaBg JUBAS|AJ 'saseys Ayunb3 queynsay [ $Q00
241 40 suual U] sjseq 2Bueya-1511 € U0 51355V DIGEIACIN JC uojeRyIadAy 'z| 03 PaRIAAUDD JO PALWIBDPEL JOU S3IMUSGIQ Suipuesine
1€ 011996531 Ym “SIUNQWY JApUIRWDdY By} Jo
‘saunjuaqag| Asualiynsul Suspuelsynmicy ‘sBujpuelsing 2/MUaqaQ {"uN 00T - QD0
1dSHd 404 AlANDas 2un Yum nssed Led Juawaasdy sug jo Aem Aq peaeald Jayzo Aue yum Suocie sJap|oH ainuagag a4l o3 - g 1 pund saiunyoddg
‘4 g 3 WapuL 2't s3uadosd padeRuoly Dyl 3o {Auedwo) B3 JO 152ua)U1 pue pred aq |jeys pue ajep Auniew Aped so Teoz/enfez o je13ads 518353 |edy
- 00090'T $3[33 “s348u j|e yo JuawuBisse 2y Bupnjauy afcfpcw paialsiSas Bupues-isay T

ajqeAed pue anp ||vj HEYS 3UNOWY uondwapay 2yl § NSy) P [WION)) TOLI BAISIA

1354 Aq PIay 1d1d

4O SBIRYS §'S PUE 1dNDd A paBpajd 1054 JO Saseys %51 ue a81eya nssedued b
daud J5d "1d13 "1dNDd jo aawesens dio) '€

ZddS pue 144§ Jo aazuesend jeuosiay ‘7

13afoud dy) JO 53|qRA333S BY) pUe 1aalosd ay) ul SIUN prosun ‘,Au0|0)
siayzeay, 198loud ay) o 32adsan ui ‘g 108efliow jo s)YB luawdojarag ayl "w

U5 W uj “5H)

[uoniw ui s}

PaInoos

FEEEER

8T0T
MaeW TE I 5Y

610T

‘ydiew TE e Y

AJnaos Jo swaal

JwawAeday Jo swB)L sig|nanied

VOt 310N
QILHAIN INOLLDNBLSNODH SHAIZHIS IdVINVEV




yisodagq o)gnd uua) Buoy

ysseln TE 18 Y

A nons Jo swial

801 -
'8l 62°6 { 47 210N 23)24 ) 150030 jqnd }o APNIEA WaLN) - 5537
€T GET 686 %Z1 01%4°0T woly Buldues 1535ujo DIEJ SABY PUE SJEA £ O) JEIA T wol JuiBued ponad fapiniely & BARY susodag 2qnd 3yl ysodag gnd
uoyIIiN v sH) TucHii ul sH)
PaIN3ISMN} FENLEEST]
810z 610
1€ YW I8 SY ‘1€ Yoy e sy jJuIWARdaY JO SWIaL siB|n3IHed
(£33 89 SHUER WK} SUBD] APIY3A
e £I'E [Tz 530N d3j0H | SUEO] @1HYAA 40 ADMEW 3U3INn) 5537
95'9 s00T |ezol
‘%0501
sem SUEDJJED BUYY j|E UO 153D3U) O 318Y afelany Y4
959 <00t -syas50 pa)y|oads 3sulede podndas Ao sueo| PIYBAY swaLjRIsU| Ajyruow |enbo je ajgeAedas aue SUBC| 3YL 17 240H
suEoy s PIAA [ Al
Taeliiw v 5Y) TucHiliA vt “5d)
painIas pasnaes
8102 610
juawAeday Jo swaal s1en3lUEd

Yuew TE 38 SV

A3LIAIT (NOILINHISNOGD) SIWIHDS AdYINYHYd _ L

WOZREN .

M
in




E"'ﬁ) PARANIAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 21 : Other Financial Liahilities - Non-Current {Rs. in Million)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a) Security Deposits 221.37 39.62
Total 221.37 39.62
Note 22 : Provisions - Non-Current {Rs. in Million)
. As at As at
Particulars
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Provision for Employee Benefits
- Provision for Compensated Absences 4.80 -
- Provision for Gratuity (Refer note 41) 48.50 36.09
Total 53.29 36.09
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P PARANIJAPE SCHEMES ([CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Note 23: Borrowings - Current

(Rs. in Million}

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2019

As at
March 31, 2018

Secured Borrowings - At Amartised cost (Refer Note 23A)
{a) Loans Repayable on Demand

From Banks - Cash Credit 79.39 77.93
(b} Inter Corporate Deposits - 250.00
Unsecured Borrowings - At Amortised cost {Refer Note 23A)
{a) Loans and Advances from Related Parties (Refer Note 43) 5,124.99 3,691.32
{b} Inter Corporate Deposits 654.97 605.97
(c) Public Depaosits - -
Total 5,859.35 4,625.22
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) P | PARANIAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION] LIMITED |
Naotes to the Financial Statements

Note 24: Othier Financial Liabilities - Current (Rs. In Million
" As at As at
. Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a) Current Maturities of Long-term Debt
" Termiloans
- From Banks - Secured {Refer Note 20A) 29.60 48.30
- From Financial Institutions/Others - Secured (Refer Note 20A) 1,724.45 1,561.77
Vehicle Loans from Banks - Unsecured {Refer Note 20GA) 3.23 3.04
Public Deposits - Unsecured {Refer Note 204} 9.89 228.42
18% Non-convertible Debenturas - Secured (Refer Note 20A} - -
14% Non-convertible Debentures - Secured (Refer Note 204} 1,748.17 550.00
14.5% Non-canvertible Debentures - Secured (Refer Note 20A) 1,3599.76 1,134.31
(b) tnterest accrued on borrowings 1,400.37 1,295.38
[c) Other Payables
{i} Advance from LLP 207.60 58.83
i) Security Deposits - -
tiii] Book Bank Over Draft 38.35 -
(iv) Payable to partners on dissolved partnérships 16.65 16.67
{d) Advance received for development activities , 170.23 550.00
. Total 6,748.30 5,446,71
Note 24A Advance from LLP
{t) Paranjape Schemes - Yuthika
[i) LaCasallP 204.27 58.83
[ii] Gloria Associates 3.33 -
Tatal 207.60 58.83
Note 25 : Provisions - Current [Rs. In Millign
N As at Asat
_ Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a) Provision for Compensated Absences 0.73 -
[b} Provision for Employee Beriefits - Gratuity (Refer Note 41} 1.00 1.50
(c)_Provision for foreseeable |osses 483.45 294,36
. Total 485.19 295.86
Note 26: Other Current Liabilities {Rs. in Million
- . N As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(i) Advances received from Customers - 4,600.71 1,713.82
(ii) Statutory remittances [Contributions to PF and ESIC, VAT, Service Tax, TS ete.) 204.15 125.21
Total 4,804.86 1,839.03




P PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

NOTE X : TRADE PAYABLES {Rs. in Million)
As at Asat
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
A Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises. 24.09 11.47
B Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small 2,222.74 1,931.77
enterprises.
Total 2,246.83 1,943.24
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Note 27 : Revenue from Operations

P PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED

Particulars

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019

(Rs. in Million)

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018

(a) Operating Revenues

- Sale of Constructed Properties 252,78 2,007.56

(b) Other Operating Revenues
(i) Sale of Transferable Development Rights - 10.91
(i) Rental income 140.55 139.32
(iii) Project Management Fees (Refer Note 43} 76.23 68.10
Total 469.56 2,225.89
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
NOTE 28 : OTHER INCOME

(Rs. in Million)
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a} interest Income earned on financial assets
(i} Onloans (at amortised cost} {Refer Note 43} - 556.54 411.00
(i} On Debentures (at amortised cost) (Refer Note 43) 143.52 143.52
(iii} Others 22.04 26.83
(b} Dividend on Current Investments carried at FVTPL 122 1.65
{c) Other ri_ori-operating Income . .
(i} Share of Profit (Net) from financial assets carried at deemed cost - 134.23
(partnership firms and LLPs) {Refer Note 43) y
(i) Profit on disposal of subsidiary (Refer Note 43) - 37.93
(iii) Liabilities no longer required written back ' 5.25 4.29
{iv] Allowances for Doubtful Advances written back 0.34 -
(v} Allowances for Doubtful Debts written back - -
{vi} Fair value gain on investments 0.04 0.02
{vii) Foreign exchage gain 2.53 0.48
{viii} VAT Refund Received 46.42 -
{ix) Miscelleneous income 15.78 4.00 ;-
70.36 180.95
Total 793.68 763.95




p PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED

Note 29 ; Cost of Land, Development Rights and Constructed Praperties

{Rs. in Million)

. For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(a}) Cpening Stock -
Raw material 49,37 42.85
Work in Progress 6,098.53 5,572.1%
Constructed Units 248.96 441.26
' A 6,396.86 6,056.29
(b} Add: Expenses incurred during the year
Construction and Development expenses 906.34 778.17
Salaries and Wages 84.82 87.37
Interest on Borrowings and Bank Charges 502.47 426.44
Land and Land related expenses 238.39 660.41
1,732.02 1,952.38
Add : Work in progress transferred to reserve due ta IndAS 115 1,375.88
Less : Work in progress transferred to subsidiary - {69.08)
B 3,107.90 1,883.30
{c) Less: Closing Stock
Raw material 105.34 49.37
Work in Progress 9,024,29 65,098.53
Constructed Units 238.88 248.96
c 9,368.51 6,396.86
Total {A-B-C) 136.25 1,542.74
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements

I ad

Note 30 : Employee Benefits Expenses

(Rs. in Million)

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

Particul

i March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(a) Salaries and Wages 21752 191.72
(b) Contribution to Provident and Other Funds (Refer Note 41) 10.92 9.84

(¢) Compensated Absences 5.53 -
(d ) Gratuity (Refer Note 41) 11.02 7.78
(e ) Staff Welfare Expenses 3.70 6.99
Total 248.69 216.33
Note 31 : Finance Costs (Rs. in Million)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018

(a) Interest Expense for financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

(i) On Term Loans and Debentures 1,306.67 1,178.42
(i) On Cash Credit Facilities 10.14 8.89
(iii) Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits and ather financial liabilities 949.99 747.45
(Refer Note 40 (e) and 51)
{iv) Others 4.95 14.42
Less : Amounts capitalised to inventories 502.47 426.44
502.47 426.44
Total 1,769.28 1,522.74

Note 32 : Depreciation and Amortisation Expense

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018

(a) Depreciation
(b) Amortisation

Total

11.45 17.08
31.38 31.55
42.83 48.63




PARANIAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED

i Note 33 : Other Expenses

(Rs. in Million)

Particulars

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2019

For the Year Ended
March 31, 2018

{a) Power and Fuel 3.89 3.70
(b) Rent 47.79 35.77
{c) Rates and Taxes ‘ 11.18 20.04
(d) Repairs and Maintenance :
- Building 191 2.03
- Machinery 0.06 0.03
- Others ‘ g.13 7.65
(d}) Share of Loss from financial assets valued at deemed cost [ partnership 200.86 -
firms}
(e) Insurance 1.22 . 1.06
(f) Maintenance for Completed Sites 5.60 9.46
(g) Brokerage and Commission 14.76 16.49
{h) Advertisement and Business Promation 149.27 148.39
{i)y Travel and Conveyance 18.36 18.34
(i) Postage and Telephone 4.76 5,62
(k) Printing and Stationery 1.81 2.27
(I} Legal and Professional 36.14 49.29
{m) Initial Public offer related expenses - -
(n) Payment to Statutory Auditars
For audit : 6.01 6.30
For other services - 6.10
(o) Allowances for Doubtful Debts - 3.00
(p) Bad Debts written off 1.01 238
(p) Land Advances written off - 2.00
(q) Financial assets provided for - 127.81
[r} Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure . - -
{s} Lloss on disposal of Property, plant and equipment {net) 0.33 1.29
{t) Foreign Exchange Loss (net) - -
{u) Forseeable losses 154.11 294.36
{v)] Rovyalty Expenses 0.10 0.10
{w) Compensation Paid 75.00 -
(x) Miscellaneous Expenses 16.25 23.30
Total 758.55 786.77
Nate 34: Payments made to Statutory Auditors {net of taxes)
{Rs. in Million)
icul For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particutars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
- For Statutory Audit 6.01 6.30
- For other services - 6.10
Total | 6.01 12.40




PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financlal statements
Additional tnformaticn to the Financial Statements

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
s in Million Rs in Million
35 |Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
35.1.|Contingent Liatilities-: (to the extent not pravided far)
f. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debrs* 29.07 11.23
ii. Corporate guarantees given on behalf of companies Under the same management ** 8,792.90 4,600.00
it Interest on Non Convertible Dabentures *+* 451,59 3136.09
35.2. |Commitments :
I. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for - -
i, Others - -
35.3.|Contingent assets
*In the apinion of the management the above claims are not sustainzble and the Company does not expect any ovtflow of economic resources in respect of above
claims and therefore no provision is made in respect thereof,
** The Company does not expect any outflow of reseurces In respeet of tha Guarantees Issued.
o The Comparyy has Issued 1,750 Listed Non-Convertible Debantures amounting to Rs 1,750 Million, As per the Debenture Subscriptien Agreement, HDFC Investment
Trust Il and Superlor Investments PTE timited are entitled to recelve IRR up to 20,60% p.a. an the Debenture Subscription amaunt only f the said "prajects” generate
surplus funds. The difference between the toupon rate i.e. 14% p.a. and the IRR 20,60 % p.a. of Rs. 451.59 Min upto March 31, 2018 (Previous year- 336.09 Mn) has not
been provided and Is disclosed in contingent liability as the projects are still in the construction phase and accosdingly has not generated surplus funds.
36 | Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of intimation recelved from the suppliers regarding their status under
the Mitro, Small and tedium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2019 2018
Rs in Millian Rs in Milllen
Dues remaing unpaid :
Principal 2249 11.47
Interest 150 -
Interast paid in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act alang with the amount of payment made to the - -
suaplier beyond the appointed day dursing she year
Principal paid beyond the appointed date - -
Interest paid in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act
Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay on payments made beyond the 1.60 -
appointed day during tha year
Further interest due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the ) B
inzerest due as above are actually paid to the small enterprises
Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -
37 Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2019 2018
Rs [n Millien Rs [n Mitlion
i. Details of foreign exchange currency exposures hadged by derivative instrument or otherwlise - -
. Un-hedged foreign exchange currency exposures: -
Particulars Farelgn Currency As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018
Amount in Amgount in INR | Amount In Foreign| Amaunt in INR fin
Foreign currency |  {in Million} currency (in Million)
[in Million) Million)
Non-Current Investments in Debantures Usp 0.75 51.75, 0.75 48.72
For the Year
For the Year ended
Particulars ended March 31, ol\"larch 31,2018
2019 '
Rs in Miilion Rs in Million
38_| Expenditure in Foreign Currency :-
- Foreign Currency Expanditure 3.77 2.93
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The Company s not a manufactusing or trading company, and involved into real estate development and sale of constructed praperties/ flats etc, hence disclasures as
required by paragraph 2(A} and paragraph 5 (11}-(a){b} and paragraph [Viiil-[¢} of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

4q

5.The Company has initiated the process of amalgamation of three of its group entities viz Menthal Developers Private Limited {MOPL), Matrix Developers Limited
{MOL} {formerly known as Matrix Developers Private Limited), and Flagship Infrastructures Limited {FIL) (farmerly known as Flagship Infrastructures Private Limited}
{“the Transferor Companies”) with Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Limited {the Transferee Company*} pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013*
{hereinafter referred to as ‘the Scheme’ ), as approved by the Board of Directors of the respective Companies at their meetings held on March 09, 2018. Follawing
which, the Company has submitted twa separate schemes af amalgamation to the National Company Law Tribunal {NCLT). Gne of the schemaes Is far amalgamation of|
FIL & Menthol with the Company and the other is for amalgamatian of MOL with the Company. The schemes for amalgamation have been submitted with the NCLT on
March 15, 2018. NCLT has heard the petition for the scheme invalving MDL an May 17, 2018 and the order has been issued for compliance with various requirements
under the Companies Act, 2013,

The appointed date of the scheme is April 1, 2017, Upon the Scheme becaming effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation of the Transferor
Company in its baoks of account with effect fram the Appeinted Date In accordance with “Poaling of Interest Method” laid down by Appendix € of Ind AS 103 (Business
combinations of entities under common contral} natified under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

b. The Debenture holders of the 14% non convertible debentures and the Company have a Put option/Call option respectively whereby 28.57 % of the debentures can
be redeemed on 31st October, 2017, 31.43% debenturas can be redeemed on 31st Octaber, 2018 and remaining 40% debentures can be redeemed on 31st October,
2019. In the event neither the Debenture Holders nar the Company exercise the Put eption/ Call option, as the case may be, then the debentures wili be mandatorily
redeemed by the Company on 315t October, 2019. As on March 31, 2017, Rs.500 Mn i.e 28.57% of the value of the debentures of Rs. 1,750 Mn had been reclassified
under Current Maturities of Long Term Debt, The said call option was not exercised by the Debenture Holdars an 31st October, 2017, As an March 31, 2018, Rs.550 Mn
i.e 31.43% of the value of the debentures of Rs. 1,750 Mn bas been reclassified under Current Maturities of Long Term Debt. As on March 31, 2019, Rs.700 Mn i.e 40%
of the value of the debentures of Rs. 1,750 Mn has been reclassified under Current Maturities of Long Term Debt { Refer Note 24 to the financlal statements} as on 31st
March 2018.

¢. The Company had received an advance of Rs. 550 Mn from an nvestment Fund during the year ended 31st March 2014 for a project / township to be launched,
developed and executed in a SPV as a Joint Venture. As per the agreement executed between the company and the Investment Fund certain securities were to be
issued in the SPV to the Investment Fund subject to fulfilling conditions to be met in accordance with the understanding as set out in the definitive agreement entered
into between the company and the Investment Fund. Thera was a delay on the part of JV Partner to fulfill its obligations, cansequent to which the securities to be
issued in the SPV to the Investment Fund cauld nat be issued, and the company was contractuafly obligated under the said agreement, with the responsibility of paying
back the advance together with the agreed return on investment during the current financial year in September 2017. The Company has used these fungs for the
purposes of the investment made in the SPV as also for its business purposes .The advance has not yet been repaid as on 31st March 2019, In view of the above, on the
basis of the agreement entered inta with the Investmant Fund, the Company has accounted for Rs. 472.38 Mn, Rs.182.88 Mn and Rs, 211.7 #n as interest under
Finance Costs a3 on 315t March 2017, 31st March 2018 and 315t March 2019 respectively based on the Internal Rate of Return guaranteed to the party, Alse company
has repaid Rs. 379.8 Mn on account of Principal sum and has patd Rs. 866.24 Mn on account of interest accrued as an 31st March 2019,

d. During the vear, the Company has issued the optionally convertible Debentures to Vistra ITCL {INDIA) Ltd (ASK Real Estate Special Opportunities Fund 11 & Il
amounting ta Rs. 1060 Mn. The Redemption Amount shall fall due and payable on 29/08/2022 or early maturity date and shall be paid to the Debanture Holders along|

with any cther Debenture Qutstandings, notwithstanding insufficiency of the Remainder Amounts, with respect to all outstanding Debentures not redeemed or,

converted to CCDs / Resultant Equity Shares, Necessary accounting has been carried aut in accordance with Ind AS 109 owling to the nature of the Mortgage Deed.
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Employee Benefits
Disclosures required under Indian Accounting Standard 19 on "Employee Benefits” as per Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act are as
under:

Defined Contribution Plans -

The total expense recognised in profit or loss of Rs. 8.9 Mn [ for the year ended March 31, 2018: Rs. 8.8 million) for Provident Fund{PF} , Rs 0.97 Mn { for the year
ended March 31, 2018: Rs 1,41 million} for Employee State Insurance Cantribution (ESIC), Rs.0.02 Mn { for the year ended March 31, 2018: Rs. 0.004 Mn) for Labour
Welfare fund and Rs, Nil (for the year ended March 31, 2018: Nil) for Employee Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme {EDLI} represents contributions payable to these
plans by the company at rates specified in the rules of the plans.

Defined benefit Plans-
The defined benefit plan comprises of Gratuity. The defined benefit plan Is partly funded.

Under the plan, gratuity is payable to all the eligible employees at the rate of 15 days salary for each year of service, without any payment ceiling. The formula to
calcutate daily salary is 1/26*Manthly salary.

These plans typically expose the campany to actuarial risks such as future salary and escalation Risk, Asset Liability Matching Risk, Discount Risk and Asset risk.

Future Salary and Escalation risk: Since price inflation and salary growth are linked economically, they are combined for disclosure purposes. Rising salaries wil
often result in higher future defined benefit payments resulting in a higher present value of liabilities especially unexpected salary increases provided at
management's discretion may lead to uncertainties in estimating this increasing risk.

Asset Liability Matching Risk: Risk which arises if there is 2 mismatch in the duration of the assets relative to the liabilities. By matching duration with the defined
benefit liabilities, the company is successfully able to neutralize valuation swings caused by interest rate movements. Hence companies are encouraged to adopt
asset-liability management.

Discount Risk: Variations in the discount rate used to compute the present value of the liabilities may seem small, but in practise can have a significant impact on
the defined benefit liabilities.

Asset Risk: All plan assets are maintained in a trust fund managed by & public sector insurer viz; LIC of India. LIC has a sovereign guarantee and has been providing
consistent and compatitive returns over the years.

The company has opted for a traditional fund where in all assets are invested primarily in risk averse markets. The company has no control over the management of
funds but this option provides a high level of safety for the total corpus. A single account is maintained for both the investment and claim settlement and
hencel00% liquidity is ensured. Also interest rate and inflation risk are taken care of.

In respect of the plan, the mest recent acturial valuation of the plan assets and the present value of defined benefit obligation were carried out as at March 31,
2013 by Mr. T Bhargava, Ranadey Professional Services, Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries of India. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the

related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit method.

Changes in Present valve of Projected Defined Benefit Obligation are as follows:

Particulars Yearended |Yearended March
March 31, 2019 31,2018

Rs In Million Rs [n Million
Change in defined benefit obligations {DBO} during the year
Present value of DRQ at beginning of the year 58.80 59.22
Current service cost 5.05 5.14
Interest cost 4.43 4,28
Liability Transferred Inf Acquisitions 1.62 1.44
Benefits paid (3.38) {3.14)
Remeasurement (Gains) / losses:
Actuarial Gaing and Losses arising frem changes in Financial Assumptions - {2.74)
Actuarial Gains and Losses arising frem experience adjustments 0.83 {5.40)
Remeasurement {Gains) / losses - -
Present value of DBO at the end of the year 67.35 58.80
Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in respect of these defined benefit plans are as follows:

Particulars Year ended (Year ended March
March 31, 2019 31,2018

Rs in Million Rs in Million
Current service cost 5.05 5.14
Net Interast Expensa 3.04 2.90
Compenents of defined benefit costs recognised in of Profit or Loss 8.14
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Expenses recognised in Other Comprehensive Income in respect of these defined benefit plans are as follows:

Particulars Yearended |Yearended March
March 31, 2019 31, 2018
Rs in Millicn Rs In Milllon
Return on Plan Assets { excluding dmounts included in net interest expense} 0.04 (0.02)
Actuarial Gains / (Losses) arising from changes in Financial Assumptions 0.00 {2.74)
Actuarial Gains / [Losses) arising from experience adjustments 0.83 {5.40)
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in of Other Comprehensive Income 0.87 [8.16)
Total Amount recognised in Profit & Loss 9.01 [0.12)

loss.

The remeasurement of the net defined liability is inctuded in other comprehensive income.

The Current Service cost and the net interest expense for the year ended are included in the ‘Employee Benefits expense’ ling item in the statement of profit and

The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the entity's obligation in respect of its defined benefit plans is as follows:

56.00

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2019 2018
Rs In Million Rs in Million
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation {67.35) [58.80}
Fair value of plan assets 16.69 18.60
Funded status [Surplus / (Deficit)] (50.65) {40.20)
Unrecognised past service costs - -
Net asset / {liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet {50.65} {40.20)
Change in fair value of assets during the year
Particulars Yearended |[Year ended March
March 31, 2019 31, 2018
Rs in Million Rs in Million
Plan Assets at beginning of the period, at Fair Value 18.60 20.08
Interest Income 1.34 1.38
Expected Return on Plan Assets(excluding amounts included in net Interest expense) (0.04) 0.02
Assets Transferred InfAcquisitions 0.00 0.00
Benelits Paid (3.38) (3.14}
Mortality Charges and Taxes {0.41} (034}
Contributions from the employer 0.59 0.60
Plan assets at the end of the year 16.69 18.60
Fair value of the plan assets at the end of the reporting period for each category, are as follows:
Particulars Fair Value of plan assets as at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Equity Instruments - .
Debt Instruments - -
Cash and cash equivalents R R
Derivatives - -
Insurer Managed Funds 16.69 18.60
Total 16.69 18.60
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The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows:

Particulars Valuation as at

March 31, 2019]  March 31, 2018

Assumptions used to determine the benefit obligations :
Discounti Rate 7.80% 7.80%
Expected Return on Plan Assets ’ 7.80% 7.34%
Expected Rate of Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00%
Mortality Rate Indian Assured Indian Assured
Lives Mortality Lives Mortality
{2012-14) {2006-08}
Attrition Rate 2.00% 2.00%

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase and attrition rate. The sensitivity
analysis befow have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions eccuring at the end of the reporting period while holding
all other assumptions constant.

1} If the discount rate is 100 basis points higher / {lower), the defined benefit cbligation would decrease by Rs.5.62 Mn [increase by Rs. 6.52 Mn) as at March 31,
2019 and decrease by Rs.5.33 Mn {increase by Rs. 6.21 Mn) as at March 31, 2018.

2} if the expected salary increase is 100 basis points higher / (lower), the defined benefit obligation would increase by Rs.5.95 Mn {decrease by Rs.5.24 Mn) as at
March 31, 2019 and increase by 5.71 Mn [decrease by Rs.5.01 Mn} as at March 31, 2018

3} If the attrition rate increase is 100 basis points higher / {lower), the defined benefit obligation would increase by Rs. 0.82 Mn {decrease by Rs.0.92 Mn) as at
March 31, 2019 and increase by 0.81 Mn [decrease by Rs.0.91 Mn) as at March 31, 2018.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in
assurnptions would occur inisolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. :

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period which is the same as that applied in calculating the defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet.

Expected Benefit payments for the vear ended

Particulars Amaount{Rs. in million)

March 31, 2020 9.57

March 31, 2021 7.97

March 31, 2022 3.79

March 31, 2023 2.78

March 31, 2024 2.58

March 31, 2025 to March 31, 2029 50.46

Expected Employer Cantribution for the year ended March 31, 2020 { Rs. in million): Rs.1 Mn
Weighted Average Duration of the Projected Benefit Obligation: 13.01 years

Gratuity is taken care by separate trust fund, which is managed by qualifying insurance policy as a funding vehicle. Funding policy is partially funded palicy.

Other Employee Benefits - Compensated absences

The leave obligations cover the group’s liability for earned leave and is not funded.

teave encashment benefit expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is 5.6 Mn (31 March, 2017:Nil)
Leave encashment benefit outstanding is 5.6 Mn (31 March 2017 : Nil}
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A

.~ Segment Reporting &

Information reported to the chief operating decision maker (CODMY} for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance focuses on the
types of goods or services delivered or provided. The Company is engaged in development of real estate property, operating in India, which in the context of Indian
Accounting Standard 108 'Segment Information’ represents single reportable business segment. The revenues, tatal expenses and net profit as per the Statement of
profit and loss represents the revenue, total expenses and the net profit of the sole reportable segment. This is the measure reported to the chief operating decision
maker for the purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance.
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Partlculars

Related Party Transaction
Details of related parties:

Names of Related Parties

Description of relationship

Paranjape Grihz Nirman Private Limited

Holding Company

Athashri Komes Private Limited

Flagship Infrastructure Private Limited

Lavim Developers Private Limited

Linker Shelter Private Limited

Blue Ridge Gof Club Pvt Ltd

Matrix Developers Private Limited

Paranjape Premises Private Limited

Paric Developers Private Umited {till 30-03-2018)
PSC Properties Private Limited

Peer Realty Private Limited

PSC Holdings Limited

Pristine Homes LLC

PSC Realtors Private Limited

Menthaol Developers Private Limited {w.e.f. 01-04-2017}
PSC Global Ing

Subsidiary Companies

Kaledioscope Developers Pvt Ltd (w.e.f, 29-12-2016)

‘|Synergy Development Corporation Private Limited

Joint Ventures ( Refer Note 46 for Campanies Interest in Jointly Controlled entities)

Athashri Aastha

Gloria Associates

Kshitij Promoters & Developers
La Casa Shelter LLP

Paranjape Schemes Bangalore
Paranjape Schemes Shelters
PSC Pacific

PSC Properties

Partnership Firms and LLPs in which PSCL is a Partner

Krisha Shelter Private Limited

Niketan Sheiter Private limited

Prism Services Property Solutions Private Limited
PSC Infracon Private Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries

Athashri Foundation

Kreative Shelter Private Limited

Nova Developers Private Limited

Lemon Grass Hospitality Services Private Linited
Luke Builders Private Limited

Shivranjani Properties

Krishirsagar Sheltes Private Limited

Krishna Murari Shefter Private Limited

Lutomex Developers Private Limited

Magnet Shelters Private Limited

Nalanda Shelter Private Limited

Neon Shelter Private Limited

Nexus Shelter Private Limited

Paranjape Estate & Development Company Private Limited
Paranjape Properties and !nvestment Private Limited
Siddharth Assets & Services Private Limited
Megavision Exporis Private Limited

Leonardo Shelter Private Limited

Blue Ridge Educational Institute

PSC Holding USA Inc

Shree 8al Land Cevelopers Private Limited
Shopping Glory Private Limited

Sanis Estate Private Limited

Spice of Life Hotels Private Limited

Entities over which the Company's key management personnel or their refatives may
have significant influence (with wham the Company has transactions)
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Mr. Shrikant Paranjape - Chairman

Mr. Shashank Paranjape - Managing Director
Mr. Subodh Apte - Chief Financial Officer .-
Arun Phansaliar (Till 20/10/2018)

Shrikant Gadre

T. Ranganathan

Dr. Prathibha Deshpande

Subodh Shah

Sudhir Kadam - Company Secratary

Key Management Personnel

Smt. Pushpa Purushottam Paranjape
Mrs.Varsha Shrikrant Paranjape
Mrs,Meenal Shashank Paranjape
Mr.Rahui Shrikant Paranjape
Mir.Amit Shashank Paranjape
Mr. Sahil Shrikant Paranjape
Mpr. Yash Shashank Paranjape
Ms. Nandini R. Paranjape

Ms. Rama A Paranjape

Ms. Sanjana S Faranjape

Ms. Swati Gadre

Dr. Prasanna Gadre

Dr. Vaijaynathi Gadre

Ms. Anjali P Legu

Ms. Manijiri Deshpande

Seetha Rnganathan

Siddharth Rnganathan

Yamini Rnganathan

7. Ramchandani

T. Ramchandani

T. Swaninathan

Vasanthi Subhramanyam
Shanthi Sankaran

Kallashchand Shah

Meena Shah

Meenal Shah

Sagar Shah

Sidharth Shah

Gurudatta Deshpande

Bhushan Gurudatta Deshpande
Piramal Gurudatta Deshpande
Prakash Gadgil

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Futsal United

Partnership Firm where relative of Director of PSCLis a Partner

Hempadma Construction

Partnership Firm where Director of PSCLIs a Partner

Prefered Builders and Promotors Realty Limited
Chitpavan Foundation

Private Company where Director of PSCLIs a Director

Zlife Systems Private Limited
Reifein Investments Services Pvt. Ltd.
Plutus Fund Advisors Private Limited

Private Company where relative of a Birector of PSCLis a Director

Gloria Associates Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance Scheme
Matrix Developers Pvt. Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance
Scheme

Flagship Infrastructure Ltd, Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life [nsurance

Scheme
Paranjape Schemes Yuthika Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance
Scheme

Linker Shelter Pvt, Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance
Scheme

Paranjape Schemes Construction Limited Employees Group Gratuity Cum
Life Insurance Scheme

Matrix Developers Pvt. Ltd. Employees Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance
Scheme

Entities being a post-employment benefit plan of reporting entity or an entity related to
the reporting entity
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PARANIJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED

Notes forming part of financial statements

For the year

For the year

Nature Name of the Company / Individual Nature of transactions ended March 31, | ended March 31,
2019 2018
Entities over which key management Paranjape Estate & Development Company Private |Purchase of Land - -
personnel or their relatives exercise significant [Limited Loan Repaid 0.12
influence (Year ended in which transactions Interest On Inter Corparate Deposit Taken 1.07 1.08
have taken place) Spice of Life Hotels Private Limited Purchases & Other Services .93 0.70
Kranti developers Private Limited Advance Given towards purchase of Land - 0.50
Kreative Shelter Private Limited Purchase of Shares of Mentho! - 0.40
Lutomex Developers Private Limited Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit given 0.01 .01
Nalanda Shelter Private Limited Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 0.20 245.70
Inter Corporate Depesit Repaid 168.18 14.29
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposit taken 21.35 12.08
Paranjape Properties and Investment Private Inter Corporate Deposit Repaid - 36.99
Limited Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 1,410.95 1,692.19
Inter Corporate Deposit Given - -
Receipt of Inter Corporate Deposit given - -
Interest On Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 554.50 363.10
Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits Given - -
Purchase of Land ) - -
Release of Guarantees & Collaterals provided - -
Commission on Corporate Guarantee given - -
Land Advance given - -
Futsal United Deposit Received 20.60 -
Deposit Repaid 4,09 -
5hopping Glory Private Limited Reimbursement Of Expenses incurred by the Company on behalf of others - -
Relatives of Key Management Personnel {Year |Mr. Amit Shashank Paranjape Foreign Travel Expenses -
ended in which transacticns have taken place) Remuneration - 0.80
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Company on behalf of others - -
Fareign Travel Advance Given 0.58 1.65
Mr. Rahul Shrikant Paranjape Remuneration - 0.80
M. Sahil Shrikant Paranjape Remuneration - 0.74
Mr, Yash Shashank Paranjape Foreign Travel Advance Given .
Foreign Travel Expenses -
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Others on behalf of company - -
Remuneration - 0.71
Mrs. Meenal Shashank Paranjape Purchase of Land - 65.72
Mrs.Varsha Shrikant Paranjape Purchase of Land - 65.72
Land Advance given - -
Dividend Paid - 0.17
Smt. Pushpa Purushottam Paranjape Dividend Paid - 0.03
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION} LIMITED
Notes forming part of finandial statements

€8

Rs.In Millions
Nature Name of the Company [ Individual Nature of transactions Asat Toi;ch 31, | Asat :f]i?h 31,
02 Cutstanding Balances
Krishna Murari Shelter Private Limited Interest Payable on loan Taken 1.39 1,39
Interest Receivable on loan Given 0.01 0.01
Advance Given for Land 9.82 9.82
loan Given 0.01 0.01
Lutomex Developers Private Limited Interest Receivable on loan Given 0.06 0.05
laan Given 0.08 0.08
Kranti developers Private iimited Advance Given for Land 119.26 119.26
Krishirsagar Sheiter Private Limited Interest Receivable on Loan given 0.01
Lean Given 0.02
Lernon Grass Hospitality Services Private Limited 11% Dehentures of Lemon Grass Hospitality Private Limited 40.18 40.18
Interest Receivable on Debentures 24.67 24.67
{nterest Receivable on Loan Given 10.60 10.60
Loan Given 52.35 52.35
Luke Builder Private Limited 0.05 0.05
Payable towards Purchase of Shares-Menthol Developers Private Limited
Shopping Glory Pyt Ltd - 0.07
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Company on behalf of others
Futsal United Deposit Received 16.51 .
|Neon Shelter Private Limited Advance Given far Land 20.00 20.00
Nexus Shelter Private Limited loan Given 0.03 0.01
Interest Receivable on loan Given 0.01 0.01
Nalanda Shelter Private Limited Trade Receivables 0.01 0.01
loan Taken 63.43 231.41
Interest Payable on loan Taken 19.22 9.17
Refatives of Key Management Persannel (Year Mrs.Varsha Shrikant Paranjape Payable towards purchase of Land 88.73 92.84
ended in which transactions have taken place) Land Advance given 1.86
Mrs.Meenal Shashank Paranjape Payable towards purchase of Land 52.31 64,56
Mr.Amit Shashank Paranjape Foreign Travel Advance Given 1.65 1.07
Remuneration payable 0.18 0.10
Mr.Rahul Shrikant Paranjape Remuneration payable 0.18 0.10
Mr.Sahil Shrikant Paranjape Remuneration payable 0.13 0.09
‘Mr. Yash Shashank Paranjape
Reimbursement of Expenses incurred by Others on behalf of company - -
Remuneraticen payable 0.11 0.09

Note: Related Party relationships are as identified by the company on the basis of information available with them & relied upon by the auditors




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements
Additional informaticn to the Financial Statements

For the year ended | For the year ended
Partl:ular.s March 31, 2019 March 31, 2019
Rs in Million Rs In Million
44 |Dotails of Leasing Arrangements
A [Where the Company is Lessee :
I |The Company has entered inta operating lease arrangements for certain facifties and office premises, The leases are nan-canceliable and range
aver a periad of 2 years ta 25 years and may be renewed for a further perlod based on mutual agreement of the partles. The lease agreements
provide for an Increase In the lease payments by 10% ta 15% in few cases.
il. {Lease payments are recognised in the Statement of Prafit and Loss as ‘Rent’ under *Other Expenses” in Note 33, 33.87 35.77
jiii. |The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating lease
-+ Within gne yoar 30.96 30.85
- After one year but before five years 89.68 102.80
- After five years 128.99 146.83
B |Where the Company is Lessor :
i. [The Company has entered into operating lease.arrangements for certaln surplus facilitles and investment property. The lease is non-tanceltable
for a period of 1 year ta 5 years and may be renewed for a further periods based on mutual agreement of the parties.
ii. |Lease receipts are recognised in the Statement of Prafit and Loss Accownt as 'Rent’ under *Other Operating Revenues” in Note 28. 140.55 139.32
iii, [The future minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating lease
« Within ane year 0.90 -
- After one year but before five years - -
- After five years - -
45 Earnings / {Loss} per share For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 201% rgh 31, 8
Basic & Dilutive
Net profit for the year [After Tax) {1,076.42} {697.91}
Weighted average number of equity shares * 94.73 94,73
farnings per share - Basic & Diluted {11.36)|- 7.37
Par value per share Rs, 10- Rs, 10/-
46 |The Company has interests in the following Jointly controlled entities (JCE):
Name of joint venture As at Principal place of % of Interest % of Interest
. business [ Voting rights) [ Dividend Rights} |
PSC Realtors Private Limited March 31, 2019 Mumbat {50%]} {35%)
March 31, 2018 {S0%) (35%}
Synergy Davelopment Corporation Pyt Ltd March 31, 2019 Pune (25%) {25%)
March 31, 2018 (25%} {25%)
Kaleidoscope Developers Pvt Ltd {Refer Note ( ¢J) March 31 2019 Pune {50%} {45%)
tMarch 31, 2018 {50%} {a5%)
ka Casa Shelters LLP March 31, 2019 Pune {50%} {50%)
March 31, 2018 (50%} {50%)




PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Nates forming part of financial statements
Additional Infermation to the Financial Statements

a7

The Company has interests in the following Subsidiaries:

Narne of subsidiary As at Principal place of % of Interest % of Interest

business { Voting rights} { Qwnership
Athashri Homes Private Limited March 31, 2019 Pune {1000} {1009%)
March 31, 2018 {100%) {100%)
Flagship Infrastructure Limited March 31, 2019 Pune {58.61%]) {58.61%]
March 31, 2018 (58.61%) {58.61%)
Lavim Developers Private Limited March 31, 2019 Pune [100%) {100%}
March 31 2018 {100%) {160%)
Linker Shelter Private Limited March 31, 2019 Pune {100%} {100%)}
March 31, 2018 {00%) {100%)]
Matrix Develapers Limited March 31, 2019 Pune (100%) (100%)
March 31, 2018 (100%) [100%)
Paranjape Premises Private Limited March 31, 2018 Pune [99.50%) {99.90%}
March 31, 2018 (99.50%} (99.80%}
PSC Properties Private Limited March 31, 2019 Mumbal {100%) {100%}
March 31, 2018 {100%) {100%)
Peer Realty Private Limited March 31, 2019 Mumbai [65%} (65%)
March 31, 2018 [65%] [65%)
#5C Holdings Limited March 31, 2819 Mauritius {2100%}, {100%)
March 31, 2018 {100%) {100%]
menthol Oevelopers Private Limited March 31, 2819 Pune {100%) {100%)
: March 31, 2018 {3100%) {100%)
PSC Glabal Inc {Refer Note 41{ d}) March 31, 2039 United States of {100%) 1100%)
March 31, 2018 America {100%) {100%)

48 |Expenditure on Corporate Soclal Responsiblility -
For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Rs in Millian Rs in Million

(a) Gress amaunt required te be spent by the Company during the Year

() Amount spent during the Year
(i} Construction/acqulsitlon of any asset
[ii) Other
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Paranjape Schemes [ Construction) Limited
Notes forming part of the financlal statements

Note 49 - Current Tax and Deferred Tax:

a) Income Tax Expense

Particulars.

For the year entdled

For the year ended

comprehensive Income

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current Tax:

Current Incormne Tax Charge 5.2 744
Adjustments in respect of prior years .01 -
Deferred Tax

In respect of current year origination and reversaf of temporary differences {621.87) {436.91}
Adjustments in respect of prior years - -
Total Tax Expense retognised in prafit and loss account {615.94) {429.47)
Deferred Tax income/{Expense} recognised in the statement of other 0.20 {2.82}

(b} Numnerical Reconcillation between average effective tax rate and
applicable tax rate :

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Amount Amount
Profit Before tax from Continuing Operatlons {1,692.386) (1,127.38)
Income Tax using the Company's domestic Tax rate {591.38) (390.15)
Tax Effect of :
Effect of expanses not deductible in determining the taxable profits 79.85 16.35
Effect of income not taxable (166.21) (55.80)
Effect of adjustments in respect of previous years - -
Effect of income raxable at different rates 0.01 -
Cthers 61.78 0.14
Income Tax recognised In P&L from Continuing Operations (Effective Tax {615.54) {429.47)
Rate)
(t) Amounts on which deferred tax asset has not been created:
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Deductible Temporary differences - -
Unused Tax lasses - -
Unused tax Credits {MAT) 53.78
Total - 53,78

[d} Movement of Deferred Tax

For the Year

ended March 31, 2019

Particulars

Opening Balance

Recognised In profit

Recognised in other

Recognlsed In

Closing Balance

and Loss comprehensive Other Equity
Income

Tax effect of items constityting deferred tax assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 6.77 {1.69}) 5.08
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 50.45 0.84 5129
Provision for employee benefits 13.01 5.90 .30 19,21
Carry forward Tax Loss 355.04 549.76 90480
Minimum Alternate Tex Credit 0.00 .00
Tax impact of POCM Reversal under Ind AS 115 0.00 .00 0.00 62.20 62.20
Pravisian far foreseeable losses 101.87 67.07 168.94
Deferred tax asset 527.15 621.86 0.30 62.20 1,211.51

For the Year

ended March 31, 2018

Closing Balance

Particulars Qpening Balance Recognised In profit  |Recognised in other| Recognised in
and Loss comprehensive Other Equity
Income
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets
Praperty, Plant and Equipment 5.0% 1.68
Provision for doubtful debts and advances Q.87 49.58
Provision for employee benefits 13.14 2,69 {2.82)
Carry forward Tax Loss 73.95 281.09
Minimurn Alternate Tax Credit 0.00
Provision for foreseeabie losses 0.00 101.87
Deferred tax asset 493.05 436.91f (2.82}




PARANJAPE SCHEMES {CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financlal statements

Financial Instrument:
50.1. Capital Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the
debt and equity batance.

The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as detailed in notes 20,23 and 24 and offset by cash and bank balances ) and total equity of the
Campany,

The Comapny's finance committee reviews the capital structure of the Company an an ongoing basis. As part of this review, the committee considers the cost of capital
and the risks associated with each class of capital. The gearing ratio Analysis for all the three periods.

Gearing Ratio:

[Rs. In Million)

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 | As at March 31, 2018
Borrowings 15,043.15 12,531.77
Less - Cash and Cash Equivalents ( including (461.92} (219.31)
book bank overdraft and mutual fund
investments)
Less: Other bank balances (181.65) (129.28)
Net Debt 14,399.59 12,183.18
|Equity Share Capita! 947.33 947.33
Other Equity 221,93 970,91
Total Equity Capital 725.39 1,918.24
Net debt to equity ratio 19,85 6.35

{i) Deht is defined as fong term and short term borrowings { Excluding financiaf guarantee contracts) as described in notes 20,23 and 24)

50.2 Financial instruments by category

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as at March 31, 2019 were as follows:

(Rs. in Mllllon)

N Carrying amount as at
Particulars
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Norn - Current Assets

{i} Investments 582001 5887.12
{ii} Loans 2,835.61 2,616.42
{ili) Others Financial Assets €95.00 882.70
Current Assets

{i) Trade Receivables 204.96 166.01
{ii) Cash and Cash Eguivalents 458.98 194.98
{iii} Other bank batances 181.65 129.28
{iv} Loans 1,008.97 324.57
{v) Other financial assets 990.07 1,085.53
|Financial assets measured at fair value through 5tatement of Profit B

Loss

Non - Current Assets

Iavestments in structured entities 1.65 165
Current Assets

Current investments 254 24.33
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Financial Hiabilities measured at amortised cost

Non - Current Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 4,268.71 4,380.72
(i) Other financial liabilities 221.37 39.62
Current Liabilities

{i} Short Term Borrowings 5,859.35 4,625.22
{if) Trade Payables 2,246.83 1,943.24
{iii} Gther Financial Liabilities 6,748.30 5,445.71
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PARANJAPE SCHEMES [CONSTRUCTION] LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Financial Instrument:
50.3 Financial Risk Management Framework:

The Company's Corporate Treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic markets, monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operatlons of the
Company through internal risk reports/ discussions which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of risks. The Corporate treasury functlon reports periodically to the Finance Commlttee, an

independent bedy that monitars risks and policles imptemented to mitigate risk exposures. These risks market risk Including interest rate risk, eredit risk and fiquidity risk.

The Company does not enter into or trade financlal Instruments including derivative financlal instruments , for speculative purposes.

i) Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms or obligations. The Company has adopted a policy
of anly dealing with creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient collateral, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial {oss from defaults. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk
of default and the risk of deteriaration of creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks. The Company uses publicly available informatien, its own trading records and information supplied by
the customers.

Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of trade receivables, For credit risk concentration of trade recelvables Refer Note 13 to the financial

In addition, the Company Is exposed to credit risk in relation to financial guarantees given to banks provided by the Company. The Company's maximum exposure in this respect is the maximum
amount the Company could have to pay If the guarantee is called on (See note 35). As at March 31, 2019, an amount of Rs. NIl Mn ( as at March 31, 2018: Rs. Nil Mn} has been recognised as
financial lizbilities. These financial guarantees have been issued to banks for the leans granted to the subsidiaries/ joint ventures of the Company.

ii) Interest rate risk Management:
The company Is exposed to interest rate risk because the company borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk Is managed by the Company by maintzining an appropriate mix

between fixed and flating rate borrowings. The Company's exposures to interest rates on financlal assets and financlal liabilisies are detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this note.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis:
The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for floating rate liabilities at the end of the reporting period. The analysis is prepared assuming the

amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole year. A 50 basis point Increase ar decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally
te key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all cther variables were held constant, the Company's:

- Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019 would increase by Rs. 6.79 Mn / decrease by Rs. 6.79 Mn { lass for the year ended March 31, 2018 would increase by Rs.3.17 Mn/decrease by Rs. 3.17
Mn). This Is mainly attributable to the Group's exposure to interest rates on Its variable rate borrowings.

iti} Liquidity risk management:

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board cf directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the
Company's short term, medium term and long term funding and management requirements. The objective of liguidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds
are available far use as per requiremants. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring
forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liahilities.

Liquidity and interest rate risk tables
The foliowing tables detail the Cornpany’s remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative finzncial Liabllities with agreed repayment perfods. The tables have been drawn up based on the

undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the company can be required to pay. The tables Include both interest and principal cash flows. To the extent
that interest flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves at the end of the reporting period. The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on

which the company may be required to pay.

The table below summarises the maturity profile, of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments

Particulars Carrying value On demand Less than 1 year 1to5 years
As at March 31, 2019
Borrowings 16,443.52 6,533.00 5,085.27 4,825.25
Trade and other payables 2,281.62 - 2,281.62 -
Gther financial liabilities 654.20 - 432.84 22137
Total
As at March 31, 2018
Borrowings 13.827.14 4907.16 4,238.99 4,680.99
Trade and other payables 1,563.38 1963.38
Other financial liabilities 665.13 625.51 39.62
Total

The amounts included above for financial guarantee contracts are the maximum amounts the Coempany could be forced to settle under the arrangement for the full guaranteed amount if that
amount is claimed by the Counterparty to.the Guarantee. Based on expectations at the end of the reporting period, the Company canslders that it is mare likely than not that such an amount will

| not be payable under the arrangement. Hawever, this estimate is subject to change depending on the probability of counterparty claiming under the guarantee which is a function of the
likelihood that the financial receivables held by the counterparty which are guaranteed suffer credit losses.




Financial Instrument;

50.4] Fair Value measurements

PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

This note provides information about how the Company determines fair values { in particular, the valuation techniques and

inputs used} of various financial assets and financial liabilities measured on a recurring basis:

{Rs. in Million})

Fair value measurement As at end of the reporting

period using

Particulars As at 31st March, 2019

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets .
In Equity Instruments of Structured Entities 1.65 - - 1.65
Investments in mutual fund 2.94 - 294 -

The follawing table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as at 31st

March, 2018:
(Rs. in Million)
Fair value measurement at end of the reporting
period using

Particulars As at 31st March, 2018

Level 1 Level 2 . level 3
Assets
In Equity Instruments of Structured Entities 1.65 - - 1.65
tnvestments in mutual fund 24.33 - 2433 -

Note 1: Investment in structured entities comprise of investments made in equity shares of some lenders in accordance with
the debt covenants. As per past trends and Management estimates, the said investments are recovered at cost. Hence for
valuation purposes cost approximates the fair value.

] At the end of the reporting period, there are no significant concentrations of credit risk for financial assets designated at
FVTPL. The carrying amount reflected above represents the Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for such Financial

Assets.




PARANJAPE SCHEMES (CONSTRUCTION) LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

50.5 Fair Value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value {but fair value disclosures are
required}):

The carrying amounts of the following financial assets and financials liabilities are reasonable approximation of their fair values.
Accordingly the fair values of such financial assets and financial liabilities have not been disclosed separately.

a. Financial assets

{i} Investments

{ii) Loans

{iii) Trade Receivables

{iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(v} Other bank balances

(vi) Loans

(vii) Others Financial Assets

b. Financial liabilities

{i} Trade payables

{il) Payables

(i} Borrowings

{iv) Other financial liabilities

Fair value hierarchy

Al financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categarised within the fair vatue hierarchy described
as follows, based an the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted {unadjusted) price is active market for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation technigque for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are
observed, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuation technique for which the lowest level input has a significant effect on the fair value measurement is not based
on observable market data.

Discount rates used in determining fair value

The interest rate used to discount estimated future cash flows, where applicable, are based on the incremental borrowing rate
of the borrower which in case of financial liabilities is the weighted average cost of borrowing of the Company and in case of
financial assets is the average market rate of similar credit rated Instrument.

The Company maintain poticies and procedure to value financial assets or financial liahilities using the best and most relevant
data available. In addition, the Company internally reviews valuation, including independent price validation for certain
instruments.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a {iahility in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technigue.
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